# **CURRICULUM VITAE - KARIN BUHMANN**

# Full educational and professional CV with publications

(as of 28 August 2023)

# Contents

Key areas of expertise	2
Teaching	2
Personal details	2
Academic Degrees	2
Supplementary Qualifications and Training	2
Language proficiency	
Employment Record	3
Research grants and awards, externally funded research projects and research networks	
Research network initiator/lead	
Management committee member/co-author of approved grants	
Research team participant	
Visiting scholar/fellowships	
Academic committees and advisory groups	
Membership of academic employment evaluation committees etc.	
PhD assessment, supervision, courses	
Supervisor of award winning student projects, theses etc	
Special appointments, academic citizenship etc (tillidshverv etc)	
Service as an academic reviewer	
Organiser of research workshops, conferences, working groups etc	
Outreach	
Key note and invited speaker, other special invitations etc. (since mid-2006)	
Expert interviews, etc	
International guest lecturing	
Academic memberships and networks	30
Other national and international networking etc	31
Advisories and consultancies	32
ACADEMIC PUBLICATIONS	33
Monographs	33
Academic journals	34
International journals	
Danish journals	
Editor of journal special issues, thematic web-logs etc	
Chapters in edited collections	
Encyclopedia entries	
Editor - edited collections	
Textbooks, textbook chapters and teaching cases	
Academic web-logs entries (blogs) etc.	
Academic working papers	
Peer reviewed conference papers	
Non-peer reviewed conference papers and presentations	
Dissemination publications etc	
Readers/compendiums of teaching materials	
Keaders/combeddiums of feaching materials	

**Key areas of expertise** 

Business & Human Rights

Responsible business conduct (RBC)

Risk-based due diligence

Public, hybrid, private and 'smart' sustainability regulation Sustainable development and regulatory governance

Governance & law reforms

Transnationalisation of law and international human rights law

**Teaching** 

**Business & Human Rights** 

Just and fair energy transitions, including sustainable finance and ESG Responsible business conduct; Corporate social responsibility; Sustainability Stakeholder engagement, including meaningful stakeholder engagement International labour law and human rights law from a RBC/CSR perspective Public law and international law from a public-private regulation perspective

Personal details

Name; orcid ID: Karin Buhmann (born 1963); orcid: 0000-0002-1243-4469

Title and position: Dr.Scient.Adm. (2014), Ph.D. (2002), Full Professor and Research Centre Director

of the Centre for Law, Sustainability and Justice, University of Southern Denmark;

Full Professor of Business & Human Rights, Copenhagen Business School

Work Address: Department of Management, Society and Communication, Copenhagen Business

School (CBS), DK-2000 Frederiksberg, Denmark

e-mail/phone: work: kbu.msc@cbs.dk; private: karin.buhmann@gmail.com; ph: +4540787333

Nationality: Danish

**Academic Degrees** 

2014: **Dr.Scient.Adm.**, Roskilde University, Denmark, advanced post-doctorate on

dissertation on the discursive evolution of the Business & Human Rights regime

2001: **Ph.D.** (law), Institute of Law, Department of Social Sciences, University of

Aarhus, Denmark.

1997: Master of International Public Law (M.I.L), Raoul Wallenberg Institute

of Human Rights Law and Humanitarian Law, Lund University, Sweden.

1990: Liberal arts degree (exam.art.) in **East-Asian Studies**, Copenhagen University.

1989: Cand.jur. (LL.M), Copenhagen University. Specialised in international human

rights law, regulatory theory, and intellectual property/IT law.

**Supplementary Qualifications and Training** 

2019-2020: **Research management course**, CBS Executive

2011: **Management course** for scholars, University of Copenhagen ("før-leder

kursus", career course targeting female scholars and research managers)

2002: **Attorney** admitted to the Danish Bar

1999-2001: Attorney training. Full compulsory course load offered by the Danish Bar

Association.

1998-1999: **Ethics, cultural theory,** and **philosophy**. Open University courses at

Copenhagen Business School and Copenhagen University

1997-1998: Courses and seminars on **management and coaching**, **organisational** 

development and institutional strengthening, and environmental impact

assessment (organised by the Danish Ministry of Foreign Affairs)

1992: Diploma in **marketing**, Niels Brock/Merkonomskolen, Copenhagen

1990: Supplementary minor in **Journalism**, Danish School of Journalism, Aarhus

**Language proficiency** 

Danish: Mother tongue (CEFR: C2)

English: Fluent writing, reading and speaking skills (CEFR: C2)

French: Conversational; almost fluent writing and reading (CEFR: B1/B2)
German Conversational; writing and reading at operational level (CEFR: B1)

Spanish, Dutch, Japanese: Basic speaking, writing and reading skills (CEFR: A2)

Chinese Very basic (CEFR: A1)

**Employment Record** 

March 2021- Full Professor of Business and Human Rights, Department of Management,

Society and Communication (MSC), Copenhagen Business School (CBS) (part

time through 30 June 2023, full time from 1 July 2023)

July 2021- Full Professor and Head of Research Center for Law, Sustainability and

Justice, Department of Law, University of Southern Denmark (full time through

30 June 2023, part time from 1 July 2023)

Feb. 2016-Feb. 2022 **Professor** (mso/wsr) of *Business & Human Rights*, Department of Management,

Society and Communication (MSC), Copenhagen Business School (CBS)

Dec. 2013-Jan. 2016 Associate Professor (Danish: lektor) in CSR, Sustainability and public-private

regulation, Department of Intercultural Communication & Management and The Sustainability Platform, Copenhagen Business School (CBS), Denmark. Course

responsibility: 'Business Responsibilities for Human Rights' (M.Sc.),

'Introduction to Sustainable Business' (BA), 'CSR: Challenges & Opportunities

for Business Leaders' (M.Sc.), 'Business & Human Rights: Governance,

Leadership & Management' (M.Sc.)

Jan.- Dec. 2013 Associate Professor (Danish: lektor) in business studies (CSR, business and

human rights). Department of Communication, Business and Information Technologies, Roskilde University, Denmark (Copenhagen area). *Course* 

Karin Buhmann	Educational and Professional CV with Publications 28 August 2023 responsibility: 'Thematic Course in CSR'.
Sept Dec. 2012:	<b>External lecturer,</b> Department of Communication, Business and Information Technologies, Roskilde University, teaching Stakeholder Analysis
Sept. 2007-Dec 2012:	<b>Associate Professor</b> ( <i>Danish:</i> <b>lektor</b> ) (Danish public law, international law, CSR) Institute of Food and Resource Economics, Faculty of Science, University of Copenhagen. <i>Course Responsibility:</i> 'Law, International Governance, and CSR' (BA/MSc); Administrative Law (BA).
Jan. 2010-Sept. 2011	<b>External lecturer</b> in International Labour Law at the Elite Masters Programme on Economics and Law (ILECMA), jointly organised by Copenhagen Business School (CBS) and the University of Copenhagen.
Sept. 2007-Jan. 2009:	<b>External lecturer</b> , Department of Society and Globalisation, Roskilde University. Teaching public law (Danish, EU and international).
Sept. 2003- Sept 2007:	Associate Professor (Sept. 2003-Sept. 2005: adjunkt; Sept. 2005-onwards: lektor), Department of Social Sciences, Roskilde University.  Teaching public law (international and Danish) and EU Law and specialised courses on human rights to students of public administration. <i>Course responsibility:</i> 'Public and International Law' (BA/MSc); 'EU Law' (BA/MSc.), 'Human Rights with particular regard to the administration of social rights' (MSc).
Jan. 2003-Sept 2003:	<b>Project manager</b> , Danish CSR Scorecard and European CSR Scorecard; hosted by the Danish Consumer Information Centre, Copenhagen. <b>Editor</b> , <i>Etisk Focus</i> , fortnightly electronic newsletter on corporate social responsibility
Sept. 2002-2006:	Assistant <b>lecturer</b> (part time), University of Copenhagen, teaching public law/constitutional law.
March 2002-Jan. 2003:	<b>Head of section</b> , The Office of the Parliamentary Ombudsman (short term position)
Sept. 2000-2009:	<b>External lecturer</b> , University of Copenhagen, teaching Human Rights and International Development State Duties and Corporate Responsibilities. Faculty of Law, University of Copenhagen; (since 2006) International Labour Law; since 2008: Introduction to East Asian Law
Oct 2000-March 2001	<b>Research fellow</b> , the Institute of Law, Aarhus University. Short-term position in order to finalise Ph.Ddissertation
Sept. 1999-Mar. 2002:	<b>Associate attorney</b> , Westergaard & Alstrøm Attorneys-at-Law, Copenhagen (with 6 months leave Autumn 2000-Spring 2001 to finalise Ph.D. dissertation while employed as a research fellow at Aarhus University)
Sept. 1998-Sept. 1999:	<b>Associated researcher,</b> Nordic Institute of Asian Studies (NIAS) (on paid leave from the Ministry of Foreign Affairs)

Aug. 1994-Sept. 1999: In-house consultant/adviser, Royal Danish Ministry of Foreign Affairs/Danida.

As a technical adviser responsible for development assistance to the legal sector,

law reform, human rights, good governance and democratisation.

\* 1994-96 and 1997-98: Department for Technical Advisory Services.

\* 1996-97: Asia Department.

April 1991-Aug. 1994: **Head of section**, Danish Immigration Service (Danish Ministry of Justice,

subsequently Danish Ministry of the Interior).

\* 1993-1994: Department of Information, Research and Documentation

\* 1991-1993: Secretariat

1990-1992: Part time **lecturer**, teaching international law and human rights law to graduate

students from the Baltic states and the US

Jan. 1990–April 1991: **Research Fellow**, Faculty of Law, University of Copenhagen. Research project

on alternative conflict resolution of discrimination cases. Three months research visit with the Australian Human Rights and Equal Opportunity Commission,

Sydney.

1989: **Fund-raising assistant**, The Danish Centre for Human Rights, Copenhagen

May 1988-Dec. 1988: **Intern** with research institutions and NGOs in Japan

Jan. 1988-April 1988: Intern (stagiaire) with French youth exchange NGO (Jeunesse &

Reconstruction, Headquarters, Paris)

Research grants and awards, externally funded research projects and research networks

2023: Supervisor of **Marie Curie Post-Doc** grant holder – application co-author with,

and supervisor of, **recipient Wu Jingjing on the project HRoN** [How to Trees Stand? Legal Viability and Efficacy of Rights of Nature and Implications for the

European Union]

2022: Grant holder and project leader (PI), EUopSTART grant for development of

Marie Curie Doctoral Network project application, 75.000 DKK awarded by the

Danish Agency for Science and Higher Education

2021-2024 Grant holder and project leader (PI), collaborative research project project 'Towards a socially

just transition in the Arctic: Exploring, theorizing and disseminating best practice in meaningful stakeholder engagement for communities' funded by the Nordic Council of Ministers/Nordregio Arctic Cooperation Programme, 800,000 DKK

for years one and two, 500,000 DKK expected for year 3)

2021-2026: **Member of research team** for project under Canadian SSHRC Insight Grant,

project 'Meaningful Stakeholder Engagement in Resource-Rich Economies', grant holder and PI Dr Nathan Andrews, University of Northern British Columbia

2021-2025: Grant holder and project leader (PI) for project 'Arctic Academy for

Sustainability: Creating Environmentally and Socially Responsible Sustainable Energy and Resource Development in the Arctic', grant Euros 99,992 funded by

the Prince Albert II of Monaco Foundation.

Karin Buhmann	Educational and Professional CV with Publications 28 August 2023
2018-2022:	<b>Grant holder and project leader (PI)</b> for international network project "Natural resources, risk-based due diligence, stakeholder engagement and public participation in decision-making: building comparative Arctic-Global South sustainability research" grant DKK 283.477 funded by the Danish Ministry for Science and Education under its 9 <sup>th</sup> call.
2018-2022:	Grant holder and project leader (PI) for NOS-HS project "Best practice for Impact Assessment of infrastructure projects in the Nordic Arctic: Popular participation and local needs, concerns and benefits" grant SEK 450.000 for three workshops (Greenland, Denmark, Sweden/Norway Sami area).
2017-2022	<b>Grant holder and project leader (PI)</b> for project "Activities under UArctic Thematic Network on Arctic Sustainable Resources and Social Responsibility (Thematic Network ASRSR)": grant DKK 481,381 awarded by UArctic and the Danish Ministry of Education and Science for 2 PhD schools (5 ECTS/one week each), 2 conferences and 1 summer school in Greenland, Denmark and Russia.
2016	<b>Grant holder and project leader:</b> grant by the CBS 'Governing Responsible Business (GRB) World Class Research Environment project to the amount of 89,000 DKK for <b>international research workshop:</b> Human rights in a Management context: Topics: (A) SDG, Human Rights and Management; and (B) Social Impact Risk Management and Social Due Diligence, at CBS 20 May 2016
2016	<b>Grant holder and project leader:</b> Awarded grant by the CBS Velux Chair of Sustainable Business to the amount of 100,500 DKK to complement DSEB grant for <b>international conference:</b> <i>Human Rights &amp; Business: Implications for Management, Knowledge Needs and Teaching,</i> CBS 18-19 May 2016
2016-2017	Grant holder and project leader (PI): grant by University of the Arctic (UArctic)/the Danish Government for project to establish <i>interdisciplinary Thematic Network on Arctic Sustainability and Social Responsibility</i> under the UArctic research institution network (375,244 DKK)
2016-2020:	As <b>member of project team for EU grant for Horizon2020</b> research programme 'SMART' – Sustainable Market Actors, awarded 302,000 DKK for Work Package 2 participation (WP2: socio-legal aspects and regulatory theory)
2015-2016:	<b>Grant holder and PI:</b> DSEB grant to the amount of 25,000 DKK for <b>international conference:</b> <i>Implications for Management, Knowledge Needs and Teaching</i> (original working title: <i>Why Business Schools should teach Human rights: The significance of Human Rights for Responsible Business, procurement, finance, reporting, supply chains and risk management</i> ), CBS 18-19 May 2016
2015	Successful application (with Prof. Geert Demuijnck and Prof. Björn Fasterling, EDHEC Business School) for ABIS Knowledge into Action Forum project with a view to consolidated EU funding applications, for teaching and research project: 'Business and Human Rights: Unfolding the emerging regime to management professionals with an emphasis on the implications of the UN Guiding Principles on Business & Human Right'. Presentation at ABIS meeting in Brussels 28-29 April 2015

April 2015.

Karin Buhmann

Educational and Professional CV with Publications

28 August 2023

2015-2016

**Grant holder and PI:** framework grant by the **Danish Agency for Science, Technology and Innovation** for **International Network Project**: *CSR between public and private: Governmental conditions for the generation, transmission and implementation of CSR Norms in Denmark, China and the US* (287,418 DKK)

2014

Grant holder and PI: Awarded European Science Foundation grant for Exploratory Workshop: Bringing management and law together in research through a European research platform (main applicant). (Co-applicant: Professor Andreas Rasche, Professor of Business in Society at CBS). (14,000 Euros)

2009-2013:

**Grant holder and PI**: New forms of governance and law in Multi-Level Governance: The role of the state between international, transnational, national and sub-national governance of sustainable forestry. (With colleague specialised in political science and forestry management.) Field work and other research activities funded by the **Danish Council for Independent Research - Social Sciences** (collaborative research project grant, appr. 1.2 mio. DKK)

2008:

Grant holder and PI: International conference on CSR, Business Responsibilities for Human Rights, and International Law: Where to go after the final report of the Special Representative of the Secretary-General on Human Rights and Business? In cooperation with Copenhagen Business School (CBS), hosted 6-7 November 2008 at the University of Copenhagen and CBS; funded by the Danish Council for Independent Research - Social Sciences (120,000 DKK) and the Danish Commerce and Companies Agency (50,000 DKK)

2006-Jan. 2010:

**Grant holder and PI**: The legal character of CSR (Corporate Social Responsibility): Reflections between CSR and Public International Law, and implications for corporate regulation. Field work and other research activities funded by the **Danish Council for Independent Research - Social Sciences** (individual research project grant appr. 650,000 DKK)

1999-2000:

**Grant holder and PI**: Cross-cultural analysis of post-1986-reforms of administrative law in China and Vietnam. Parts of field work (Beijing, Shanghai, Hanoi) and research funded by the **Danish Council for Development Research** (fed into Ph.D.-research project)

1990:

**Grant holder and PI:** Comparative analysis of Australian and Danish practices and procedures for conciliation, litigation and redress of human rights infringements. Field work with the Australian Human Rights and Equal Opportunities Commission (Sydney) funded by the **Independent Danish Research Council for the Social Sciences** 

1988:

**Grant holder and PI:** Master's level field work research on development of civil and political rights in Japan (Tokyo and Osaka) through the Danish Centre (now Institute) for Human Rights funded by the **Scandinavia-Japan Sasakawa Foundation** 

## Research network initiator/lead

January 2021- Co-lead (with co-lead Dr Stephen Park, University of Connecticut, US), research

cluster on Climate change, human rights and just transitions, under the Global

Business School Network for Human Rights

December 2018- Co-initiator of **GREEN-SORT**, the **Global Research and Engagement** 

**Network for Socially Sustainable Transitions**, a network that joins participants involved in the networks:/grants: International network project (9<sup>th</sup> call) "Natural resources, risk-based due diligence, stakeholder engagement and public participation in decision-making: building comparative Arctic-Global South sustainability research"; NOS-HS project "Best practice for Impact Assessment of infrastructure projects in the Nordic Arctic: Popular participation and local needs, concerns and benefits"; and the UArctic Thematic Network (TN) on

Sustainable Arctic Resources and Social Responsibility. Website

https://blog.cbs.dk/greensort/

September 2016- Initiator and lead Steering Committee member of the UArctic Thematic

Network (TN) on Sustainable Arctic Resources and Social Responsibility, <a href="http://www.uarctic.org/organization/thematic-networks/sustainable-arctic-networks/sustain

 $\underline{resources-and\text{-}social\text{-}responsibility/}$ 

January-February 2016: Lead author of winning proposal for UArctic for Thematic Network on 'Arctic

Sustainability and Social Responsibility', in close collaboration with multi-

disciplinary circumpolar group

January 2016: Convenor of meeting of multi-disciplinary circumpolar group of academics

(social and natural science members from Canada, Russia, Greenland and Europe) to jointly develop proposal for UArctic for **Thematic Network on** 'Arctic Sustainability and Social Responsibility' submitted to UArctic for

approval; hosted at CBS under grant from UArctic for this purpose

September 2015: Initiator of network and process to establish Thematic Network on 'Arctic

Sustainability and Social Responsibility' and preparation of network

description presented to the University of the Arctic (UArctic) in May 2015 with

a view to UArctic approval in September 2016

March 2014-: Leader and initiator of 'The BHRights Initiative', a European platform on

Business & Human Rights for interdisciplinary research and teaching across law

and management (https://www.cbs.dk/en/research/departments-and-

centres/department-of-management-society-and-communication/the-bhrights-

initiative)

2012-2016 Co-initiator and Chairperson (2102-2016), **The Law and CSR Research** 

Network

## **Management committee member (COST grants)**

2011-2013 Deputy Management Committee Member of **COST Action IS1003**:

International Law between Constitutionalisation and Fragmentation: The role of

law in the post-national constellation

2008-2012: Co-author and Management Committee Member, **COST Action IS0702:** *The* 

Role of the EU in UN Human Rights Reform, co-coordinator of Working Group

on Human Rights and Partnerships

2004-2008: Member of Management Committee, COST Action A 28, Human Rights, Peace

and Security in EU Foreign Policy

Research team participant

2016-2020: Member of research team under Horizon 2020 project 'SMART' (Sustainable

Market Actors', anchored at the Faculty of Law at the University of Oslo.

2014-2015: **Member of research team** for Horizon 2020 application submitted May 2015

for interdisciplinary research project 'SMART' (Sustainable Market Actors),

anchored at the Faculty of Law at the University of Oslo

2010-2012 **Member of research team**, research project 'Sustainable companies', on

internalisation of environmental and climate concerns in companies through corporate law and other legal strategies, funded by the Norwegian Research Council and hosted by the Faculty of Law at the University of Oslo (special responsibility for non-financial reporting, CSR and human rights aspects)

Visiting scholar/fellowships

November 2020: Visiting scholar, Ilisimatusarfik/the University of Greenland (in context of

my grant under the 9<sup>th</sup> DAFSHE call for International Network Projects)

October-November 2018: Visiting Scholar at Harvard University, Kennedy School/Centre for

Corporate Social Responsibility, hosted by Prof. John G Ruggie

October 2013: Visiting Scholar at York University, Toronto, on project on multi-level and

transnational regulation of sustainable forestry

March 2013 Visiting Scholar at Nottingham University, School of Law, liasing also with

the International Centre for Corporate Social Responsibility at the Business

School, Nottingham University

2009-2010: Visiting Scholar at Columbia Law School, Columbia University, New York

City, associated with the China Law Centre, August 2009-Jan. 2010, on research project entitled *Regulating and adjudicating corporate social and human rights responsibilities in a context of globalisation of law: Perspectives from China and* 

the United States respectively

1988: **Visiting Research Fellow,** Hosei University Law School, on project on *Human* 

Rights in Japan

Academic committees and advisory groups

2018-2019: Member of advisory expert group for the (draft) Hague Rules on Business and

**Human Rights Arbitration** 

2017- Member of scientific steering committee, Business and Human Rights Summer

School, San't Anna School of Advanced Studies, Italy.

Karin Buhmann	Educational and Professional CV with Publications 28 August 2023
2015-	Member of <b>academic network</b> on OECD's Guidelines for Multinational Enterprises, organised and hosted by the OECD Secretariat, Paris
2015	Member of <b>academic advisory group</b> for revision and update of the CSR code of the China National Textile and Apparel Council (CSC9000T)
2014-	Member of <b>academic advisory group</b> , ETO consortium on Extra-Territorial Human Rights Obligations of States
2013:	Member of <b>scientific committee</b> for International Conference on the Implementation of the UN Guiding Principles on Business and Human Rights in Spain, Seville, November 4-6, 2013
Others February 2016:	<b>Application pre-approved</b> for <i>Work Package on Social Impact Due Diligence</i> for Responsible Investment in the Indonesian Palm Oil Sector under the 'Sustainable Transitions' project to the amount of 2,308,600 Euro for five years
2017-2019:	<b>Preparations for application</b> for <i>Horizon 2020 'Knowledge Alliance'</i> project on <i>Business &amp; Human Rights</i> with colleagues from EDHEC Business School, University of Seville and Free University of Catalunya and business organisations, including Novo Nordisk, Arla Foods and E-DH (French coalition 'Entreprises pour Droits de l'Homme).
2014-2015:	Instrumental in getting CBS to obtain membership of the University of the Arctic/UArctic (network of universities and research institutions);
2014-2015:	Member of international group drafting H2020 application on company law and climate change ('SMART' project, anchored the University of Oslo)
Membership of academic	employment evaluation committees etc.
Regularly:	Member of assessment committees for pre-assessment of PhD proposals for the Department of Management, Society and Communication, CBS.
2023:	Member of assessment committee for tenure-track entry application for Dr Tanusree Jain, Copenhagen Business School.
2022:	Member of assessment committee for positions as Assistant or Associate Professor in Law and Sustainability, at the Faculty of Law, University of Copenhagen.
2021:	Chairman of the assessment committee for position as Associate Professor in Latin-American Business Development, at the Department of Management, Society and Communication, CBS
2021:	Member of assessment committee for position as Research Professor in Arctic Sustainable Livelihoods at the Natural Resources Institute Finland (LUKE)
2018:	Member of assessment committee for assessment of Associate Professorship in Business Ethics (with particular regard to governance and anti-corruption), NHH (The Norwegian Business School), Bergen

Karin Buhmann	Educational and Professional CV with Publications 28 August 2023
2018:	Member of assessment committee for position as Associate Professor in Sustainability Law, University of Helsinki
2018:	Official external coordinator and member of the assessment committee for promotion of associate professor Kristian Alm as Professor of Ethics at the Norwegian Business School (BI), Oslo
2018:	Member of assessment committee for tenure track position as Associate Professor at the Department of Law, School of Business and Social Sciences, Aarhus Univ.
2018:	Chairman of the assessment committee for the position of External lecturer in Introduction to Sustainable Business at CBS
2017:	Member of assessment committee for application for a Post-doctoral research position under the socio-legal INTRALAW research project at Aarhus University
2013:	Chairman of evaluation committee for application for Associate Professorship in Public Law in a Social Science context, Roskilde University
2006:	Member of academic assessment committee for post as Associate Professorship in CSR at Department of Intercultural Communication and Management, Copenhagen Business School
PhD assessment, supervis	sion, courses
2024	Co-organiser, Arctic Academy for Sustainability ( <i>PhD course</i> ): 'Just energy transitions in the Arctic', with Prof. Mark Stoddart, Memorial University, Canada, funded by the Prince Albert II of Monaco Foundation
2023	Lecture, 'Just and fair energy transitions and best practice for stakeholder engagement: Meaningful rights-holder involvement in Northern communities', at Arctic Academy for Sustainability (PhD and masters course): 'Just Energy Transitions, Indigenous Rights and Stakeholder Engagement in the Arctic: Canadian Experiences and Perspectives', 22-26 May, Prince George, British Columbia, Canada
2023	Co-organiser, Arctic Academy for Sustainability ( <i>PhD course</i> ): 'Just Energy Transitions, Indigenous Rights and Stakeholder Engagement in the Arctic: Canadian Experiences and Perspectives', 22-26 May, Prince George and Fort St John, British Columbia, Canada, with Prof Paul Bowles, University of Northern British Columbia, and Giuseppe Amatulli, Carleton University, Ottawa, Canada, funded by the Prince Albert II of Monaco Foundation.
2023	Lecture, 'Sustainability law and legal method', at PhD course on legal method, at the University of Aarhus, 18 April 2023
2022-	<i>PhD supervisor</i> for Jacqueline Tedaldi, on research project on Sustainable Finance: Human rights responsibilities of institutional investors (at the University of Southern Denmark)

Karin Buhmann	Educational and Professional CV with Publications 28 August 2023
2022	<i>Co-organiser</i> , Arctic Academy for Sustainability ( <i>PhD course</i> ): 'Just energy transitions in the Arctic – Rovaniemi, Kirona, Piteå', 29 August – 2 September, with Dr Dorothée Cambou, University of Helsinki, HELSUS/Helsinki Sustainability Centre, funded by the Prince Albert II of Monaco Foundation
2022	Lecture, 'The responsibility of companies in the green transition: a Business and Human Rights perspective' (Arctic Academy for Sustainability (PhD course): 'Just energy transitions in the Arctic – Rovaniemi, Kirona, Piteå', 29 August – 2 September), 31 August 2022
2021	External member of PhD evaluation committee, PhD thesis authored by Leonard Feld on the topic of 'Due diligence with respect to Human Rights issues', EUI/European University Institute, Florence (defence date 11 March 2022)
2020	Chair, PhD evaluation committee, Anestis Karemis, thesis on anti-corruption and compliance. Department of Management, Society and Communication, CBS (defense date: 18 May 2020)
2020	<i>External member</i> of PhD evaluation committee of Sander van't Foort's thesis entitled "Effectiveness of National Contact Points of the OECD", Nyenrode Business University, The Netherlands (defense date: 14 May 2020).
2019-2020	PhD Supervisor, Peng Lin, Renmin University (Beijing, China), thesis topic Employee CSR and Chinese Labour Law Implementation
2019-2021	PhD supervisor, Joachim Delventhal, Copenhagen Business School, thesis topic Responsibility in Global Governance
2018	Organiser and lead instructor, PhD course on <i>Natural resources and human rights: impacts, conflicts, benefits, stakeholders and governance</i> , partially funded by UArctic and the Danish Ministry of Education and Science under grant awarded June 2017 for the project "Activities under UArctic Thematic Network on Arctic Sustainable Resources and Social Responsibility". Course offered by the CBS Doctoral School of Organisation and Management (OMS).
2017	External member of PhD evaluation committee of Basak Baglayan Ceyhan for the degree of Doctor of Laws, University of Luxembourg based on thesis entitled 'Corporations And Human Rights: Searching For International Norms For Corporate Conduct In Domestic Case Law' (defense date: 4 October 2017).
2017	Co-organiser and instructor, PhD and Masters students' Course on <i>Sustainability</i> , <i>extractives industries and social responsibility: Greenland and beyond</i> , 5 ECTS course, 22-28 October 2017 at DTU Artek, Sisimiut, Greenland (jointly offered by DTU/ARTEK and CBS/MSC with support from UArctic and the Danish Ministry of Education and Science under grant awarded June 2017 for the project "Activities under UArctic Thematic Network on Arctic Sustainable Resources and Social Responsibility (Thematic Network ASRSR)"). Course taught by members of UArctic Thematic Network on Sustainable Arctic Resources

Karin Buhmann	Educational and Professional CV with Publications 28 August 2023
24 April 2017	External member of PhD evaluation committee of Stephanie Bijlmakers for the degree of Doctor of Laws, Centre for Global Governance Studies, KU Leuven, Belgium (thesis title 'The Legalization of Corporate Social Responsibility: Towards a New Doctrine of International Legal Status in a Global Governance Context')
14 January 2016:	Lecturer on <i>Transnational Law and 'smart' regulation</i> , at international PhD course on Transnational Law, held at Aarhus University under the JurForsk programme
2015	External member of PhD evaluation committee of Nadira Lamrad for the degree of Doctor of Philosophy, Chow Yei Ching School of Graduate Studies City University of Hong Kong (thesis subject 'Manufacturing Governance: Corporate Responsibility in China's Fashion Supply Chain')
5 December 2011	Lecturer on <i>legal theory and legal method in relation to Corporate Social Responsibility</i> ; PhD course organised by Institute of Law, Aarhus School of Business/Aarhus University, Denmark
2011:	Member of <i>thesis proposal committee</i> for Daniel Szabo, Ph.D. student at the Department of Law, Aarhus School of Business and Social Sciences, Aarhus University ('Non-financial accounting – a legal perspective')
2011:	Member of <i>thesis proposal committee</i> for Katerina Peterkova, Ph.D. student at the Department of Law, Aarhus School of Business and Social Sciences, Aarhus University ('Sustainability clauses in international business contracts')
20 May 2008	Presentation on public-private regulation and new forms of law. International

Ph.D.-course on food law, Institute of Food and Resource Economics, University of Copenhagen.

2008: Member of *academic assessment committee for Ph.D. application* (law), Institute of Food and Resource Economics, University of Copenhagen

## **Supervision of Post-Docs**

2023-2026: Supervisor of **Marie S Curie (MSCA) Post-Doc** grant holder – application co-author with, and supervisor of, recipient *Wu Jingjing* on the research project

author with, and supervisor of, recipient *Wu Jingjing* on the research project HRoN [How do Trees Stand? Legal Viability and Efficacy of Rights of Nature and Implications for the European Union] – grant to take effect in April 2024

2021-2023: Supervision of post-docs at the Centre for Law, Sustainability and Justice,

University of Southern Denmark:

May 2022-April 2023: *Dr. Leonard Feld*, on research project on corporate human rights and environmental responsibility and sustainability

June 2022-: *Dr Jingjing Wu* on research project on The Rights of nature; and research project on Global Crisis Governance: the Climate and Covid-19 crises

May 2021-April 2023: Dr Mahatab Uddin, on research project on governance of

transfer of sustainable technologies to the Global South

April 2021-March 2023: Dr Panagiota Kotzamani, on research project on

corporate responsibilities for sustainable development

2019: Supervisor for Dr Samentha Goethals, Oxford Brookes Business School (visiting

post-doc scholar at MSC, CBS, January – May 2019)

2017: Supervisor for Dr Mia Rahim, School of Law, University of South Australia

(visiting post-doc scholar at MSC, CBS, January-February 2017)

## Supervisor of award winning student projects, theses etc

Supervisor of bachelor thesis winning CBS award for best Business, Language

and Culture project (authors and thesis title: Yassmin Razik and Sascha Amalie Trojahn Kristiansen (2023) *The Grand Ethiopian Renaissance Dam: A Case Study on the Social Impacts Resulting from Megaprojects, their Implications on Affected Stakeholders, and their Influence on the Achievement of the UN's* 

Sustainable Development Goals).

Supervisor of master's thesis awarded the 2020 RelationsPeople Prize (authors

and thesis title: Ida Boe and Denise Kohlhaas (2019) CSR-rapportering som løftestang for mangfoldighedsudvikling - Et empirisk studie af A.P. Møller-Maersk og Novo Nordisk) [CSR reporting as a driver of diversity change management: an empirical study of A.P. Møller-Maersk and Novo Nordisk]

2018 Supervisor of bachelor thesis winning CBS award for best International Business

and Politics BA project (authors and thesis title: Andreas Starbursvik, Alexander Gamerdinger and Peter Qvigstad (2018) *Overcoming the voluntary-mandatory dichotomy: The role of stakeholders in shaping EU CSR policy-making process* 

from 2001 to 2014)

## Special appointments, academic citizenship etc (tillidshverv etc)

2022- Member of the SAMF Tænketank at the Faculty of Social Sciences, University

of southern Denmark (internal think-tank on research development)

2021-2025: Re-appointed Member of the **Board** for the **Danish Institute for Human** 

Rights, appointed by Rektorkollegiet for de danske universiteter (Universities

Denmark)

2021- Member, Steering Group for Human Rights, at the Danish UN Global

**Compact – Danish Network** 

2019-2022 Re-appointed member of the **Danish National Contact Point under OECD's** 

 $\textbf{Guidelines for Multinational Enterprises} \ (`\textit{Mæglings-og Klageinstitutionen}"$ 

for Ansvarlig Virksomhedsledelse') by the Minister for Commerce upon

nomination by Danish civil society (92-Gruppen)

2019-2020 Members of the Advisory Committee, European Law Institute and EU

Fundamental Rights Agency (ELI-FRA) Business and Human Rights Project:

Access to Justice and Effective Remedies

Karin Buhmann Educational and Professional CV with Publications 28 August 2023 2018 (January – June): Interim Academic Director, cbsCSR (CBS Centre for Social Responsibility) and **CBS** Sustainability 2017-: Member of CBS 'Knowledge Partner' delegation to the annual OECD Forum Member of CBS assessment committee for nominations for the Jorck's 2017: Foundation Research Prize 2017 2017-2021: Member of the **Board** for the **Danish Institute for Human Rights**, appointed by Rektorkollegiet for de danske universiteter (Universities Denmark) 2015-2019: Re-appointed member of the Danish National Contact Point under OECD's Guidelines for Multinational Enterprises ('Mæglings- og Klageinstitutionen for Ansvarlig Virksomhedsledelse') by the Minister for Commerce upon nomination by Danish civil society (92-Gruppen) 2015-: Member of the Working Group on Business & Human Rights under PRME (United Nations Principles for Responsible Management Education/unprme.org) Deputy CBS representative at the **University of the Arctic (UArctic)** 2015-: 2012-2015: Appointed member of the Danish National Contact Point under OECD's Guidelines for Multinational Enterprises ('Mæglings- og Klageinstitutionen for Ansvarlig Virksomhedsledelse') by the Minister for Commerce and Growth upon nomination by Danish civil society (92-Gruppen) 2012-2019: Member of the Danish Delegation to the annual UN Forum on Business and Human Rights, Geneva 2010-14: Member of second examiners' ('external censors') group for university courses in Public Administration 2007-: Member of the **second examiners'** (**'external censors'**) **group** for university courses in business studies 2006-2007, 1997-1999: Shop steward/employees' representative (Danish Association for Lawyers and Economists (DJØF)), Ministry of Foreign Affairs 1997-1999, and Roskilde University, Department of Social Sciences, 2006-2007. 2003: Representative of the Danish Consumer Information Centre in Nordic Working Group established under the Nordic Council of Ministers, on Ethical Labelling of food and foodstuffs

Service as an academic reviewer

1995:

2017- Member of the editorial board, Nordic Journal of Applied Ethics

2014 -2017 Member of the Editorial Board, Business & Human Rights Journal, Cambridge

Member of the Danish Delegation to the UN Commission on Human Rights

University Press, www.journals.cambridge.org/bhrj

2014 - 2016: Book review editor for the Business & Human Rights Journal, Cambridge

University Press, www.journals.cambridge.org/bhrj

Ad-hoc reviewer for academic journals (selected):

- Regulation & Governance;
- Journal of Business Ethics;
- Organization Studies;
- Business and Society;
- Business and Human Rights Journal;
- Nordic Journal of Human Rights;
- The International Journal of Human Rights;
- Business Ethics Quarterly;
- Corporate Governance the International Journal of Business in Society;
- Journal of Environmental Management;
- British Journal of Management;
- International Political Science Review;
- Social Inclusion;
- Globalizations;
- University of British Columbia Law Review;
- McGill International Journal of Sustainable Development Law and Policy (JSDLP);
- International Journal of Technological Learning, Innovation and Development;
- Theoretical Journal of Accounting;
- Development Policy Review;
- Journal of Current Chinese Affairs;
- China Information;
- Polar Law Year Book.

## Ad-hoc reviewer for book proposals (selected):

- Cambridge University Press;
- Palgrave Publishers;
- Edward Elgar;
- Routledge

2020-: Reviewer of EU Marie Sklodowska Curie Actions International - Training Network (MSCA-ITN) applications

2017-: Reviewer of EU COST research network action proposals (http://www.cost.eu/)

Ad-hoc reviewer of Post-Doc research proposals (selected):

- FORMAS, Swedish Research Council for Sustainable Development
- Centre for Global Governance, KU Leuven, Belgium
- HIIL Hague Institute of the Internationalisation of Law, The Netherlands;
- Sveriges Riksbanks Forskningsfond, Sweden
- Vinnova Swedish Governmental Agency for Innovation Systems, Sweden)

## Organiser of research workshops, conferences, working groups etc

April 2023: Lead organizer, with Alberto Fonseca, Nathan Andrews and Giuseppe Amatulli, of Workshop on Meaningful Stakeholder Engagement, organized under the auspices the Centre for Law, Sustainability & Justice, University of Southern

Denmark, Odense, 25-27 April 2023.

April 2023 Co-organiser, with Leonard Feld, of Workshop on the EU's proposed Directive

on Corporate Sustainability Due Diligence, organized by the Centre for Law, Sustainability & Justice, University of Southern Denmark, 20-21 April 2023.

October 2022 [Event cancelled:] Member of the Organizing Committee (upon invitation) for

the University of the Arctic (UArctic) Congress, Moscow State University

August 2022: Lead organiser (with Christina Viskum Lytken Larsen, University of Southern

Denmark) of session at the **Arctic Circle Greenland Forum**, on the topic: *Involving Arctic communities in research: How to collaborate and give back* 

April-May: Lead organiser of academic and stakeholder workshop on meaningful

stakeholder engagement and social sustainability impact assessment of natural resource exploration and exploitation, Tasiilaq, Greenland. Organised **under** 

NOS-HS network grant awarded in November 2017.

March 2022: Organiser (with Prof. Joao Paulo Candia Veiga, University of Sao Paulo, and

Associate Prof. Alberto Fonseca, Federal University) of hybrid workshop: Fair transitions, stakeholder engagement, community perspectives and human rights: new insights, knowledge gaps and research needs. 24-25 March 2022, held at the University of Sao Paulo and online, **under DAFSHE international research** 

network grant (9th call).

15-20 June 2020 (postponed to June 2021 due to Covid-19):

Lead organiser (with George Varlamov, Saint-Petersburg University of Management Technologies and Economics), track on *Arctic and sub-Arctic natural resources and responsibilities for sustainable use: learning from the past and present to establish responsible practices for the future*, accepted for *ICASS X – 10th International Congress of Arctic Social Sciences*, Arkhangelsk, Russia, under **DAFSHE grant to UActic Thematic Network on Arctic Sustainable** 

**Resources and Social Responsibility** 

17 May 2021: Co-organiser (with Dr Dorothée Cambou, HELSUS – Helsinki University Center

for Sustainability) of session A just transition for all, or just a transition?: The implications of the green energy transition for Indigenous Peoples in the Arctic,

University of the Arctic (UArctic) Congress, Iceland (online)

18 November 2019: Co-organiser (with Prof. Ralph Hamann, University of Cape Town Graduate

School of Business) of research workshop on *resource governance and public participation in decision-making*. University of Cape Town, Graduate School of

Business under DAFSHE international research network grant (9th call).

5-8 December 2018: Organiser of **international research seminar** on *Public participation in impact* 

assessments of extractive exploration and exploitation and infrastructure construction projects: comparing Arctic and Global South experiences and identifying synergies for future research (two days). Host and location: CBS, Copenhagen, organized with the international network project "Natural resources, risk-based due diligence, stakeholder engagement and public participation in decision-making: building comparative Arctic-Global South sustainability research" supported by my **DAFSHE international research** 

network grant (9th call).

### 28 August 2023

#### Karin Buhmann

2018-2019 (August 2018, June 2019): Organiser (with project colleagues) of research and outreach

workshops under NOS-HS grant awarded in November 2017

August 2018: South Greenland: Social Impact Assessment, non-renewable

resources, mining and infrastructure: towards best practice?

June 2019: Karasjok, Norway: Impact Assessment, meaningful stakeholder

engagement, and risk-based due diligence.

12 March 2018: Organiser of two parallel **conference tracks on Impact Investing for Human** 

**Rights**, during Copenhagen Impact Investing Days (12-14 March 2018), featuring speakers from Danish institutional investors, ESG and investment consultants, civil society organisations, the Danish Institute for Human Rights.

7-9 December 2016: (with Alexander Seryakov, Head of Department of International Affairs at

Syktyvkar State University, Komi Republic, Russia): Organiser of **circumpolar workshop** on *Arctic extractives, sustainability and social responsibility*, under UArctic Thematic Network on Sustainable Arctic Resources and Social

Responsibility

20 May 2016: Organiser of **international research workshop:** *Human rights in a Management* 

context: Topics: (A) SDG, Human Rights and Management; and (B) Social Impact Risk Management and Social Due Diligence, held at CBS 18-19 May 2016 based on grant from the WCRE Governing Responsible Business project

18-19 May 2016: Organiser of **international conference**: *Human Rights and Business*:

Implications for Management, Knowledge Needs and Teaching (original working title: Why Business Schools should teach Human rights: The significance of Human Rights for Responsible Business, procurement, finance, reporting, supply chains and risk management), held at CBS based on grant from DSEB and the

Velux Chair of Sustainable Business.

14-15 January 2016: Organiser of **circumpolar workshop** to draft description of *UArctic Thematic* 

Network on Arctic Sustainability and Social Responsibility (multi-disciplinary

research and teaching network) for approval by UArctic Council

13 December 2015: Organiser (with Surya Deva, City University of Hong Kong, and Professor Larry

Catá Backer, Penn State University) of **international research workshop** under framework grant by the Danish Agency for Science, Technology and Innovation

for International Network Project: CSR between public and private:

Governmental conditions for the generation, transmission and implementation of

CSR Norms in Denmark, China and the US, Eastern China

25 November 2015: Co-organiser (with Mads Øvlisen, Adjunct Professor, CBS, and the secretariat of

the Danish National Contact Point under OECD's MNE Guidelines) of **conference** for scholars and businesses on *Due Diligence: Requirements and* 

expectations under OECD's Guidelines for Multinational Enterprises.

26 November 2015: Organiser of **academic exploratory workshop** 'Due Diligence under OECD's

Guidelines for Multinational Enterprises: What we know, what we don't know, and what we need to know'. Hosted by the Danish National Contact Point under

OECD's Guidelines

Karin Buhmann	Educational and Professional CV with Publications 28 August 2023
1-2 October 2015:	Co-organiser (with Professor Björn Fasterling, EDHEC Business School, Lille/France) of <b>special-interest-group track</b> on Business & Human Rights, at European Business Ethics Network (EBEN) Research Conference, Copenhagen
3-4 September 2015	Co-organiser (with professors Jeremy Moon, Stefano Ponte and Hans Krause-Hansen) of <b>research workshop</b> on Governing Sustainable Business, with Professor Ben Cashore as specially invited guest speaker and discussant
19-21 May 2015:	Organiser (with Professor Larry Catà Backer, Penn State University, and Joanne Bauer, Adjunct Professor, Columbia University) of <b>international research workshop</b> under framework grant by the Danish Agency for Science, Technology and Innovation for International Network Project: <i>CSR between public and private: Governmental conditions for the generation, transmission and implementation of CSR Norms in Denmark, China and the US, Columbia University, New York City (in collaboration with the Columbia University based Teaching Human Rights &amp; Business Network)</i>
11-13 March 2015:	Organiser of <b>international research workshop</b> on <i>CSR between public and private: Governmental conditions for the generation, transmission and implementation of CSR Norms in Denmark, China and the US,</i> Copenhagen Business School (funded by my <b>DAFSHE International Network Project grant (6<sup>th</sup> call))</b>
12-14 June 2014:	Organiser (with Professor Björn Fasterling, EDHEC Business School, Lille/France) of <b>Special Track</b> on CSR, Business Ethics and the Law: European Perspectives, for the Annual Conference 2014 of the European Business Ethics Network (EBEN), held at the European School of Management and Technology, Berlin, Germany
19-21 March 2014:	Organiser (with Professor Andreas Rasche, CBS) of <b>Exploratory Workshop:</b> Bringing management and law together in research through a European research platform (funded by my <b>European Science Foundation grant</b> )
6-7 December 2012	Co-organiser (with Christian Pilegaard Hansen, Kirsten Carlsen and Iben Nathan) of <b>International Research Conference</b> on <i>Illegal Logging and Legality Verification – The FLEGT / VPA as New Modes of Governance</i> , held at the University of Copenhagen, Denmark (funded by my <b>DFF collaborative project grant</b> )
21 November 2012	Co-organiser (with Iben Nathan) of <b>International research Workshop</b> 'Transnational forest governance and Multi-Level Regulation: Impact on forestry governance, sustainability and the role of the state', co-organised with and held at Hanoi Agricultural University (HUA) (funded by my <b>DFF</b> collaborative project grant)

Lead organiser of **session track** *Juridification of CSR and the institutionalization of human rights responsibilities of the business sector - challenges for legal theory and education*, Conference on Stateless law: The future of the Discipline, Faculty of Law, McGill University (with Prof. Mary Footer, U Nottingham, United Kingdom, and Dr. Cedric Ryngaert, Assoc. Professor, KU Leuven)

28-29 September 2012

Karin Buhmann

Educational and Professional CV with Publications

28 August 2023

15 December 2010:

Lead organiser (with Iben Nathan, Associate Professor, Copenhagen University/ Faculty of Life Sciences) of **international research seminar** on *New forms of governance and law in Multi-Level Regulation: The role of the state between international, transnational, national and sub-national governance of sustainable forestry.* Hosted at the Faculty of Life Sciences, University of Copenhagen. Key note speakers: Professor Benjamin Cashore, Yale University, and Professor Jan Wouters, Leuven Global Governance Centre (funded by my **DFF collaborative project grant**)

10-11 June 2010:

Organiser of **international research workshop** on *Human rights and business* – partnerships and challenges. Organised under *COST Action IS0702: The Role of the EU in UN Human Rights Reform*, hosted at the Institute of Food and Resource Economics, the University of Copenhagen

May 2010:

Organiser of three *side events* to the official ISO 26000 meeting in Copenhagen, focusing on the multi-stakeholder development of *ISO 26000 Social Responsibility standard*, certification, negotiation, and the informing role of international law instruments

2009-2013:

Co-coordinator and initiator of **COST Working Group** on Partnerships, the EU and UN Human Rights reform: New Actors at the International Stage (with Professor Wolfgang Benedek, Institute of International Law and International Relations, University of Graz). Working Group established under COST Action ISO702: The Role of the EU in UN Human Rights Reform

12-13 May 2009:

Organiser (with Iben Nathan, Associate Professor, Copenhagen University/LIFE) of **research workshop** on multi-level governance and state-citizen relations, under conference on *'Bringing the State back in'*, organised by FAU (The Danish Association of Development Researchers), Copenhagen Business School (CBS), May 12-13 2009

6-7 November 2008

Organiser, with Copenhagen Business School, of international research conference on CSR, Business Responsibilities for Human Rights, and International Law: Where to go after the final report of the Special Representative of the Secretary-General on Human Rights and Business? 6-7 November 2008 at the University of Copenhagen and CBS; funded by my DFF individual research project grant and the Danish Commerce and Companies Agency.

16 November 2007:

Organiser of **international research workshop** on *Reflexive Law and Corporate Social Responsibility*. Held at the Faculty of Life Sciences, University of Copenhagen. Key note speaker: Professor Gunther Teubner, Frankfurt University. Funded by my **DFF individual research project grant** 

8 November 2006:

Organiser of **international workshop** on *Theoretical and methodological aspects of legal analysis of Corporate Social Responsibility*. Hosted at Roskilde University, Dept. of Society and Globalisation. Funded by my **DFF individual research project grant** 

3 December 2004: Co-organiser (with Jacob Dahl Rendtorff, Associate Professor, Roskilde

University) of **international conference** on *Corporate Governance and* 

Corporate Social Responsibility, held at Roskilde University, 2-3 December 2004

2010 - 2013: Coordinator, working group on CSR and Human Rights, established under the

Danish CSR Forum

2004-2009: Organiser and coordinator, working group on Globalisation and CSR,

established under the Danish CSR Forum

<u>Outreach</u> (see also 'special invitations' below and 'other qualifications, networks etc' below):

Expert presenter at legal expert meeting on 'designing an effective civil liability mechanism for harm in global value chains', organised by the European Coalition for Corporate Justice, 11 February

Presenter on 'A socially responsible green transition with respect for human rights –supply chains for minerals', at International 'match-making' workshop "Green materials for Batteries in Horizon 2020", Bavarian Research and Innovation Agency and Innovation Centre Denmark, Munich, 19 February 2020

Head of delegation, **CBS delegation to the First University Forum** (*The SDG and Human Rights on the Camino*), San Sebastian, Spain, 18-23 March 2018 (with five CBS students attending conference and practice-oriented work with more than 20 other delegations from universities around the globe)

Regular expert interviews in Danish radio, television and newspapers

Regular appearance a **presenter at international and national interdisciplinary events**, to companies, the public, NGOs and civil society on issues on CSR, business and human rights, and public-private regulation

**Advisor and consultant** to the World Bank, The European Union, ASEF (Asia-Europe Foundation), Danish Ministry of Foreign Affairs/Danida, Danish Institute for Human Rights, Danish Ministry of Economics and Commerce/Centre for Social Responsibility on issues on CSR and Business & Human Rights

Member of COST **networks**, **academic reference groups and research forums** on public-private regulation of sustainability issues, including CSR in general, human rights, development and partnerships

Coordinator, Working Group on CSR and human rights, under the Danish CSR Forum (2010-2013)

Member of **Academic Advisory Group for Amnesty International Business Forum**, Amnesty International Denmark (2007-2009), Member of Academic Advisory Group on CSR in Danish SMEs (2006), steering group of Danish CSR Forum (2005-2009), the International Commission of Jurists, Danish section

Member of advisory group on **child labour and CSR** in the apparel sector in Bangladesh, established by Save the Children Denmark and the Danish Federation of SMEs (2005-2006)

## Key note and invited speaker, other special invitations etc.

October 2023 Invited speaker on panel on risk-based due diligence and responsible business

conduct, at the 30th International Vincentian Business Ethics Conference

(IVBEC), Dublin, Ireland

Karin Buhmann	Educational and Professional CV with Publications 28 August 2023
26-27 September 2023	Key note on due diligence and access to remedy, Annual Conference on Business & Human Rights, Nova Centre for Business, Human Rights and the Environment (NOVA BHRE), Lisbon, Portugal, followed by special event on BHR at the NOVA SBE (School of Business and Economics)
12 September 2023	Key note, 1 <sup>st</sup> Conference on Sustainability and Data, IT University of Copenhagen (conference organized under the research project Integrated Data for ESG Analytics (IDEA) for Fintech, located at the IT University of Copenhagen)
19 April 2023	'CSDDD, materiel genopretning og NCP potentiale' ['The CSDDD, substantive remedy and NCP potential']. Invited presentation to the Danish Business Authority, followed by discussion.
16 January 2023	Key note on the EU's (draft) Corporate Sustainability Due Diligence Directive (CSDDD), PhD workshop: Towards an EU Directive on Corporate Sustainability Due Diligence (BHRE/Centre for Business, Human Rights and Environment, NOVA University, Lisbon
16-18 March 2022	Invited participant, 21st Informal Asia-Europe Meeting (ASEM) Seminar on Human Rights: "Human Rights & Climate Change",16–18 March 2022, Luxembourg, organized by the Asia-Europe Foundation (ASEF)
24 February 2022	Invited speaker, presentation 'The Arctic Academy for Sustainability: Creating Environmentally and Socially Responsible Sustainable Energy and Resource Development in the Arctic, <i>Poles Symposium</i> (organised by the Prince Albert II of Monaco Foundation), 24-25 February 2022
10 September 2020	Key note speaker, conference on Business and Human Rights, Mykolas Romeris University, Vilnius in collaboration with the Nordic Council of Ministers.
31 August 2020	Invited speaker on <i>Mandatory risk-based due diligence: Advantages, challenges and important considerations</i> , on-line seminar organised by the Danish Business Authority
5 February 2020	Invited speaker on business, human rights and stakeholder involvement. Book launch event at the Danish Institute for Human Rights.
26 November 2019	Invited speaker on research-based insights on 'smart mix regulation', Roundtable on <i>Promoting Effective Human Rights Due Diligence by Business - Nordic Perspectives on the 'Smart Mix'</i> (organized by the Danish Mission to the United Nations, Geneva, and DanChurchaid), UN Forum on Business and Human Rights
27 September 2019	Invited panel speaker, 'The role of regionalism in achieving the SDGs', <i>The role of Business Regulation in Achieving the Sustainable Development Goals</i> , Purdy Crawford workshop, Dalhousie University – Schulich School of Law, Halifax, Canada

Karin Buhmann	Educational and Professional CV with Publications 28 August 2023
24 June 2019	Presentation on 'Human Rights and a Fair Green Transition: the significance of meaningful stakeholder engagement', at meeting of the <i>Danish Initiative for Ethical Trade (DIEH) Human Rights Impact Assessment working group</i>
23 May 2019	Invited speaker, <i>Beijing Impact Investing Days</i> , Sino-Danish University Centre (SDC, 22-24 May 2019) (presentation: 'Creating positive impacts through investing in the mining and minerals sector? Chinese, European, and global guidance standards for responsible business conduct')
2 April 2019	Invited speaker on non-financial reporting as a potential driver for risk-based due diligence with companies, seminar on <i>Non-Financial Reporting: implications for Business and Human Rights in Ireland</i> , National University of Ireland (NUI)
28 January 2019	Key note presentation 'The UN Guiding Principles: A theoretical perspective'. TMC Asser Instituut, The Hague: Winter Academy 'Doing Business Right'.
10-11 Sept 2018	Invited speaker, <i>Jean Monnet workshop</i> at Queen Mary University of London's (QMUL) Centre for Commercial Law Studies (CCLS) 10-11 September 2018 on <i>International Trade, Investment, and the Rule of Law</i> (presentation (peer reviewed) on Sustainable transitions and institutional investors: Developing meaningful stakeholder engagement and deploying leverage to advance change in agri-industry investment chains to the benefit of human rights)
18 October 2018	Watch Your Words: How strategic communication can shape sustainability regulation and its implementation in organizations. Harvard Kennedy School.
16 October 2018	Changing sustainability norms through communication processes: A socio-legal perspective. Dalhousie University Law School, Halifax, Canada (during research visit forming part of the International network project, 9 <sup>th</sup> call: "Natural resources, risk-based due diligence, stakeholder engagement and public participation in decision-making: building comparative Arctic-Global South sustainability research")
3-4 November 2017	Invited speaker on instrumental regulation of sustainable business and the role of non-financial reporting, at conference on <i>Multinational enterprises, corporate groups and supply chains in a globalised world: Regulatory challenges and approaches, and the future role of company law and corporate governance,</i> Hamburg, Germany, sponsored by sponsored by the Alexander von Humboldt Foundation, ICCML and the Centre for Comparative Corporate Governance (CCC-CG) of the Deakin Law School, Deakin University, Australia.
7-8 September 2017:	Key note speaker at expert workshop on <i>Human Rights and the Global Economy</i> , organised by Stiftung Entwicklung und Frieden/Development and Peace Foundation, Bonn, Germany
6-7 June 2017:	Member of <i>CBS</i> 'Knowledge Alliance' delegation to the OECD Forum 2017, 'Bridging Divides', Paris, 6-7 June 2017. Presentation and discussion with OECD experts on OECD's Guidelines for Multinational Enterprises and National Contact Points as remedy and promotion institutions for RBC

Karin Buhmann	Educational and Professional CV with Publications 28 August 2023
18-20 May 2017:	Key note speaker, on <i>Risk-based Due Diligence and National Contact Points Specific Instances: towards a Jurisprudence on what Constitutes Responsible Business Conduct?</i> at UCALL conference on Accountability and International Business Operations: providing justice for corporate violations of human rights, labour and environmental standards. Utrecht University.
16 May 2017	Speaker on responsible supply chain management and business responsibilities for labour rights and other human rights. Danish Initiative for Ethical Trade.
14 November 2016:	Guest speaker at event on Multi-Stakeholder Dialogue: Enhancing corporate accountability through meaningful Local to Global community engagement, organised by the ActAlliance and The Ecumenical Centre in the margins of the UN Forum on Business and Human Rights, Geneva, 14-16 November 2016
31 October 2016:	Guest lecture and discussion, Business and Human Rights: Not just another CSR issue, BI/Oslo
16 July 2016:	Participant in consultation on draft General Comment on Business and Human Rights issued by the UN Committee on Economic, Social and Cultural Rights (Draft General Comment No 24 on State Obligations under the International Covenant on Economic, Social and Cultural Rights in the Context of Business of Business Activities), with UN Rapporteur, organised at Zurich University.
8 February 2016:	Key-note speaker on 'The New EU smart regulatory approach to CSR', at conference on Decent Work, organised by the Dutch EU Presidency/Dutch Ministry of Social Affairs and Dutch Ministry of Foreign Affairs, Venue: Amsterdam
9 December 2015:	Guest speaker on Transnational business governance and the role of due diligence: institutional interaction, guidance instruments and regulated self-regulation, Peking University School of Transnational Law (Shenzhen, China)
8 December 2015:	Speaker on <i>Public governance of CSR: China's interaction with the emergent international regime</i> , at research staff seminar, Peking University School of Transnational Law (Shenzhen, China)
16 November 2015:	Member of Special Session Panel on 'Academic Institutions as Multipliers' at the Fourth UN Forum on Business & Human Rights, Geneva
16 October 2015:	Invited speaker, Seminar on Undeclared Work in the Agriculture Sector: the Role of Social Dialogue under GEOPA/COPA project on Labour and Social Dialogue, funded by the European Commission, Lisbon 15-16 October 2015
August 2015:	Member of jury for award for best 2014 CSR report by Danish company (award offered by the Association of Danish Accountants/Foreningen af Statsautoriserede Revisorer)
July 2015:	Guest lecturer on child labour, at Erasmus Summer School on Business & Human Rights ('BHRICO') offered by Zurich University

Karin Buhmann	Educational and Professional CV with Publications 28 August 2023
6 February 2015:	Guest speaker and discussant, South Carolina Journal of International Law & Business Symposium on CSR in Emerging Markets: 'Limits on Exporting CSR through domestic regulation', held at the University of South Carolina, Columbia, South Carolina.
2 December 2014	Member of Panel organised by UN Working Group on Human Rights on <i>Access to Remedy</i> at the Third UN Forum on Business & Human Rights, Geneva
17-21 November 2014	Rapporteur for <i>Working Group on Multi-Stakeholder Initiatives on Business &amp; Human Rights</i> , Asia-Europe Foundation (ASEF) annual Informal Human Rights Seminar, Hanoi
16-20 July 2014	Guest lecturer on Human Rights Due Diligence and OECD's Guidelines for Multinational Enterprises, at <i>Erasmus Summer School on Business &amp; Human Rights ('BHRICO')</i> offered by Zurich University
2-3 April 2014	Invited Participant at meeting on <i>Grievance mechanisms for Business related Human Rights abuse</i> , The Hague, organised by The Access Facility (Hague based think tank)
3 December 2013	Member of Panel organised by United Nations Office of the High Commissioner for Human Rights (OHCHR) on <i>Access to Remedy</i> at the Second UN Forum on Business & Human Rights, Geneva
4 November 2013	Presenter on <i>Human Rights Obligations of Business: Beyond the Corporate Responsibility to Respect?</i> , at International conference on 'Implementation of the UN Framework and Guiding Principles on Business and Human Rights in Spain', Seville (organised by research group on "New subjects, new rights, new responsibilities at the University of Seville, Spain)
31 May 2013	Presenter on Business and Human Rights: Legitimacy implications of intergovernmental construction of business responsibilities for human rights, at annual conference of the Law & Society Association, Boston, USA
April 2013, 2012, 2011	Guest lecturer on <i>Business and Human Rights</i> and <i>regulatory aspects of CSR</i> (courses on CSR and Corporate Strategy; Introduction to Sustainable Business), CBS, Denmark
17 January 2013	Presenter on <i>public policy interests and human rights obligations on business</i> , at GLOTHRO Workshop on the Direct Human Rights Obligations of Companies in International Law, Bled, Slovenia
12 December 2012	Presenter on Corporate Social Responsibility and the Rule of Law: Comparing Chinese and European approaches, at conference on The Rule of Law – Chinese and European Perspective, organised by the Global Governance Centre at KU Leuven, Belgium
7-8 May 2012	Presenter (on access to remedies) and participant in <i>expert meeting on Corporate Social Responsibility/Business and Human rights</i> , organised by the Danish Government in the context of the <i>Danish EU Presidency</i>

Karin Buhmann	Educational and Professional CV with Publications 28 August 2023		
23 April 2012	Participant in <i>expert seminar on Due Diligence requirements in prospective EU regulation of CSR and CSR reporting</i> , organised by the European Coalition for Corporate Justice and Amnesty International (Denmark) in the context of the Danish EU Presidency		
17 April 2012	Guest lecturer, Corporate Social Responsibility and Human Rights, course on Law and Global Justice, Aarhus University		
20 February 2012	Presentation "Legality and sustainability – assumptions to avoid", Sustainability Seminar, CBS Sustainability Platform, Copenhagen Business School/CBS		
10 February 2012	Presentation on <i>Rights Based Development and the Private Sector</i> , conference on the new Danish development strategy, Faculty of Life Sciences, University of Copenhagen		
27 September 2011	Presentation on correspondence and tension between UN and EU efforts to promote business responsibilities for human rights in an overall context of UN reform, public-private partnerships and development, at annual conference of Association of Human Rights Institutions (AHRI)/COST Action IS0702, Venice		
28 March 2011	Key note presenter, seminar on <i>Corporate Social Responsibility and the law</i> , Faculty of Law, Leuven University (Katholieke Universiteit Leuven), Belgium		
22 and 29 March 2011	Visiting lecturer on <i>Chinese public law</i> and <i>Chinese legal history in a comparative European perspective</i> , at special course on <i>China and the rule of law</i> , organised under The InBev-Baillet Latour EU-China Chair by the Faculty of Law and Centre for Global Governance Studies, Leuven University, Belgium		
10 March 2011	Presentation on <i>The 'Government case' for CSR: Effects on business social responsibilities and business access to international law-making</i> , at the Faculty of Law, Leuven University (Katholieke Universiteit Leuven), Belgium		
4 February 2011	Presentation at lunch seminar on <i>sustainability, company law and human rights</i> , Institute of Private Law, Faculty of Law, University of Oslo		
13 October 2010	Presentation to the Danish <i>Council for Social Responsibility</i> on "Access to Remedy as part of the SRSG's <i>Protect, Respect, Remedy Framework</i> – Situation and Perspectives for non-judicial State-based remedies in Denmark"		
30 August 2010	Presentation on <i>Public-Private development of CSR normativity: The inclusion of human rights – lessons for pharmaceuticals.</i> At international conference on The Right to the Highest Attainable Standard of Health: The Case of Pharmaceutical Transnational Companies, University of Sao Paolo, Brasil, 30-31 August 2010		
18 November 2009	Presentation on <i>CSR</i> , <i>law and labour standards in China</i> . At the Center for the Study of China Law, Columbia Law School, New York City		
11 May 2009	Presentation on <i>globalisation, CSR</i> , <i>reflexive and new forms of law</i> . At Coloplast, organized by <i>PR Alumni Forum</i>		

Karin Buhmann	Educational and Professional CV with Publications 28 August 2023		
23 March 2009	Presentation on legal aspects of Corporate Social Responsibilities in the context of the new mandatory CSR-reporting requirements introduced in the Danish Act on Annual Accounts in December 2008. FOCOFIMA (Forum for Corporate and Financial Market Law), Faculty of Law, University of Copenhagen		
2 December 2008	Presentation to comment on the 2008 Final Report of the Special Representative of the UN Secretary General (SRSG) on Business and Human Rights, Professor John Ruggie, on business responsibilities for human rights. By invitation from the Danish Ministry of Foreign Affairs (Division on Human Rights, Department of Legal Affairs) at the occasion of a visit to Denmark by the SRSG, Prof Ruggie		
11 November 2008	Presentation on <i>CSR</i> and occupational health and safety, delivered at the <i>Annual Conference of Arbejdsmiljøfonden</i> (the Danish Foundation for Occupational Health and Safety), Copenhagen.		
28 October 2008:	Presentation at start-up conference of 'Global Doctors', Danish association of young medical doctors working on global public health issues, on international human rights law as possible input to the normative charter of the association, particularly on access to health services in developing countries. Copenhagen.		
30 September 2008	Presentation on challenges in <i>ethical trade with China</i> and constructive approaches based on Chinese labour law and CSR standards. By invitation from the <i>Danish Initiative for Ethical Trade</i> (Dansk Initiativ for Etisk Handel)		
28 July 2008	Visiting lecturer, Sorbonne University, Paris, Cornell University Law School Paris Summer Institute, lecturing on Chinese and European principles of administrative law in a comparative and law-and-development perspective		
20 May 2008	Presentation on <i>public-private regulation and new forms of law</i> . International Ph.Dcourse on food law, Institute of Food and Resource Economics, University of Copenhagen.		
13-14 May 2008	Participant (through nomination by the Danish Ministry of Foreign Affairs) in academic seminar on the right to health and children's rights, <i>EU-China Human Rights dialogue</i> , Bled/Ljubljana, Slovenia		
19-20 November 2007	Visiting lecturer, The European Inter-University Centre for Human Rights and Democratisation, Venice, teaching human rights in a globalisation, sustainability and business responsibilities context, at the European Master Programme: Human Rights and Democratisation.		
8-9 November 2007	Note-taking facilitator (as member of the International Commission of Jurists, Danish Section), <i>Special Representative of the UN Secretary-General on Business and Human Rights consultation</i> on the role of states in regulating and adjudicating the activities of corporations with respect to human rights, organised with the Danish section of the International Commission of Jurists, held in Copenhagen		

Karin Buhmann	Educational and Professional CV with Publications 28 August 2023	
4 October 2007	Presentation on <i>formal and informal CSR-standards – providing an international context for CSR</i> . Seminar on CSR in a Danish context. Organised by the Danish research network on employment policy 3 May 2007	
10 May 2007	Presentation on <i>Corporate Social Responsibility as a topic for legal science based research</i> . Department of Law, Faculty of Social Sciences, Aarhus University, Denmark.	
12 December 2006	Moderator, <i>Give Children a Chance</i> . Conference on responsible handling of child labour in Bangladesh. Organised by Save the Children, Denmark	
July 2006	Visiting lecturer, Summer course at CBS organised by the Department of Intercultural Management and Communication, teaching legal and regulatory aspects of CSR	
Expert interviews, etc. 21 April 2022:	Expert interview in 'Orientering', Danish Broadcasting Corporation (DR), on the responsibilities of Danish Pharma companies sourcing from Indian companies involved in large-scale environmentally damaging pollution	
May 2020	Background interviews for Danwatch on responsible textile sourcing and payment practices during the Covid-19 crisis	
8 September 2019:	Expert interview on Chinese standards on responsible investment and supply chains particular regard to Chinese interests in minerals in Greenland. <i>Kina-snak</i> , Radio 24/7, <a href="https://www.24syv.dk/programmer/kina-snak/55430414/trump-gronland-og-truslen-fra-kina">https://www.24syv.dk/programmer/kina-snak/55430414/trump-gronland-og-truslen-fra-kina</a>	
28 December 2018:	P1 Morgen, on companies' support for education: <a href="https://www.dr.dk/radio/p1/p1-morgen/p1-morgen-2018-12-28">https://www.dr.dk/radio/p1/p1-morgen/p1-morgen-2018-12-28</a> (7:34')	
28 December 2018:	Ekspertinterview: Jyllandsposten, 'Er det politisk indblanding, når erhvervsfonde giver penge til flygtninge?'	
9 May 2018:	Expert interview with P1 Morgen (Danish Broadcasting Corporation news update), on states' and business responsibilities for business impact on human rights	
2 November 2017:	Background interview with Politiken (Danish newspaper) on tax evasion and CSR (for investigative series on the 'Paradise Papers')	
25 August 2017:	Background interview with DR2 (Danish Broadcasting Corporation) for investigative TV documentary on responsible supply practices of the Danish Ministry of Defence and its contracts for production of new equipment.	
4 August 2017:	Expert interview of labour rights and human rights in the textile industry, for school teaching materials, Danwatch ( <a href="www.danwatch.dk/undervisning/T-shirt">www.danwatch.dk/undervisning/T-shirt</a> )	
18 May 2017:	Expert interview on North American timber-company suing Greenpeace in US courts and implications for NGOs challenging corporate practices. <i>P1 Morgen</i> -	

Karin Buhmann	Educational and Professional CV with Publications 28 August 2023		
	DR (Danish Broadcasting Corporation morning news)		
17 January 2017:	Expert interview on Socially Responsible Investment in view of OECD's Guidelines for Multinational Entrerprises, for <i>Forbrugerrådet Tænk Penge</i>		
16 January 2017:	Background interview for DR2 Documentary on the responsibility of Danish public organisations for human rights abuse in their supply chain		
9 January 2017:	Expert interview for Flensborg Avis (Flensborg News) on CSR and SMEs: 'CSR er uomgængeligt og nyttigt redskab'		
11 December 2016:	Expert interview for Business-Syd (Jysk-Fynske medier) on CSR trends and SMEs in Denmark – advantages for SMEs to apply international guidelines		
26 October 2016:	Background interview for DR Nyheder on responsible sourcing of coal from Columbia		
20 October 2016:	Expert interview for TV2 Business on CSR and the ship scrapping practices of Maersk ( <a href="http://nyheder.tv2.dk/erhverv/2016-10-20-storaktionaerer-i-maersk-kraever-indgreb-i-skrotsag">http://nyheder.tv2.dk/erhverv/2016-10-20-storaktionaerer-i-maersk-kraever-indgreb-i-skrotsag</a> )		
10 September 2016:	Background interview for investigation by Danwatch and Politiken (Danish newspaper) into large ship 'recycling' or scrapping practices by Maersk in India and Bangladesh		
10 February 2016	Background interview for Fyens Stifttidende for two articles on responsible sourcing of coffee after news on slavery-like labour conditions in coffee plantations: article 12 March 2016 'Bitter smag i commune-kaffen', article 15 March 2016: 'Fællesindkøb Fyn: Vi gør, hvad vi kan'.		
2 February 2016	Expert interview for report by Danwatch on CSR and responsible tax payment practices, 'Virksomheder dropper skat og skruer op for CSR', <a href="https://www.danwatch.dk/nyhed/virksomheder-dropper-skat-og-skruer-op-for-csr/">https://www.danwatch.dk/nyhed/virksomheder-dropper-skat-og-skruer-op-for-csr/</a>		
4 December 2015	Export interview on CSR and gender in professions, for <i>Resumé</i> , journal issues by the Danish Institutional Investor HandelsInvest (published) Spring 2016		
2 December 2015	Background interview for article on social impact due diligence and Danish institutional investors' role in the palm oil sector for article in <i>Information</i> newspaper		
11 March 2015	Background interview on Danish firms' decisions not to fly Ryanair as part of CSR policies for article by Avisen.dk March 2015		
20 September 2012	Expert interview on the Business Responsibility to Respect Human Rights, 'P1 Dokumentar' [P1 Documentary], <i>Danish Radio P1</i>		
9 September 2011	Interview with Danwatch to comment on analysis of effects of the Danish CSR reporting requirement (Act on Financial Statements/Årsregnskabsloven § 99a)		

Karin Buhmann	Educational and Professional CV with Publications 28 August 2023		
18 December 2008	Expert interview on CSR during the financial crisis. <i>Orientering</i> , <i>Danish Broadcasting/Radio Denmark P1</i>		
17 December 2008	Expert interview on the Post-Olympics China and human rights developments. <i>TV2 News</i>		
11 November 2008	Expert interview on business responsibilities for human rights and the financial crisis. <i>Radio Denmark P1 Formiddag</i>		
6 November 2008	Expert interview on corporate self-regulation on human rights. <i>Danish National Television DR2 Udland</i>		
19 August 2008:	Expert interview on the possible impact of the Beijing Olympics on Human Rights in China. <i>Radio Denmark P1</i>		
27 December 2007:	Expert interview on the new Employment Contract Law of the People's Republic of China. In <i>Politiken</i> (Danish daily newspaper).		
28 September 2007	Expert interview on Corporate Social Responsibility in a legal context. In <i>Orientering</i> , <i>Radio Denmark P1</i>		
18 December 2005:	Expert interview on CSR and toy production in China. <i>Fyns Stiftstidende</i> (Danish daily newspaper).		

## **International guest lecturing**

20 May 2021: Guest lecture and discussion: Sustainable Development in Practice. Master in

European Governance, University of Luxembourg.

31 October 2017: Guest lecture and discussion, Business and Human Rights: Not just another CSR

issue, BI/Oslo

July 2015: Guest lecturer on child labour, at Erasmus Summer School on Business &

Human Rights ('BHRICO') offered by Zurich University

July 2014 Guest lecturer on Human Rights Due Diligence and OECD's Guidelines for

Multinational Enterprises, at Erasmus Summer School on Business & Human

Rights ('BHRICO') offered by Zurich University

March/April 2011, 2012 Visiting lecturer, Comparative Rule of Law programme, Faculty of Law/Centre

for Global Governance, KU Leuven, Belgium (2011, 2012)

28 July 2008 Visiting lecturer, Sorbonne University, Paris, Cornell University Law School

Paris Summer Institute, lecturing on Chinese and European principles of administrative law in a comparative and law-and-development perspective

November 2004: Visiting lecturer, The Raoul Wallenberg Institute, Lund University, teaching on

good governance, human rights and administrative law at the Masters'

Programme in Human Rights Law (2004)

### Academic memberships and networks

- Member, the International Sociological Association

- Member, The International Sustainable Development Research Society (ISDRS)

- Member, European Business Ethics Network (EBEN)

- Member, European Society for International Law (ESIL)

- Member, International Studies Association (ISA)

- Member, International Law Association (ILA)

- Member, Scandinavian Chapter of the European Business Ethics Network (EBEN Scandinavia)
- Chairperson, the Law and CSR Research Network (from 2012-2016)

## Other national and international networking etc

- Member of reference group, Study of Synergies and Linkages between Danish Efforts to Promote Human Rights at the Normative Multilateral level and in the Development Cooperation (Danish Institute for Human Rights/Danish Ministry of Foreign Affairs) (from 2011)
- Member of Platform on Research and Human Rights in Denmark (organised by the Danish Institute for Human Rights) (2011-2012)

  Coordinator, Working Group on CSR and human rights, under the Danish CSR Forum (from March 2010)
- Member of *Academic Advisory Group for the Secretariat of Amnesty International Business Forum*, Amnesty International Denmark (from 2007)
- Member of Academic Advisory Group on CSR in Small and Medium Sized Companies in Denmark (group headed by Professor Mette Morsing, Centre for Corporate Values and Responsibility, CBS; associated with the People-and-Profit Project, Danish Ministry of Economics and Commerce) (from 2006)
- Member of *steering group of Danish CSR Forum* (February 2005-March 2009)
- Member of the *International Commission of Jurists*, Danish section (from 2005)
- Member of organising committee to establish Danish Forum on CSR (2004)
- Member of *Working Group on Development*, under COST Action A 28 Human Rights, Peace and Security in EU Foreign Policy
- Deputy member of Management Committee of COST Action IS1003: International Law
- Member of the Danish Helsinki Committee for Human Rights
- Member of *Beskæftigelsespolitisk Forskningsnetværk* (*Danish Network on Employment Politics*) (http://www.bpfnet.dk/) (2005-2007)
- Member of *Roskilde Institutionalist Network* (2004-2007)
- Co-Initiator of initiative for the establishment of a *Nordic Forum for East Asian Law/Nordic Asia Legal Forum* (with researchers from Raoul Wallenberg Institute, Lund's University, Sweden) (2003)
- Visiting lecturer, Comparative Rule of Law programme, Faculty of Law/Centre for Global Governance, KU Leuven, Belgium (2011, 2012)
- Visiting lecturer, The Raoul Wallenberg Institute, Lund University, teaching on good governance, human rights and administrative law at the Masters' Programme in Human Rights Law (2004)
- Lecturer on administrative and human rights law to judges, procurators and attorneys from the *People's Republic of China, Vietnam and Cambodia* participating in EU and Danida sponsored training (through The Danish Institute of Human Rights) (2002-2005)
- Co-Initiator of *Danish Forum for Lawyers in Development Co-Operation and Co-Operation with Eastern Europe* (with Steen Schaumburg Müller, Aarhus University, Denmark) (2001)
- Member of working group (1998-1999) on *human rights standards in international trade* and industry (group established under the Danish Section of ICJ)
- Member of Nordic working group (1998-1999) established under project of the Governments of Norway and China for preparation of *manual for teaching international law to Chinese university students*

- Member of *research group* (1998) on human rights and cultural values established by The Danish Centre for Human Rights and NIAS (Nordic Institute for Asian Studies)
- *Visiting research fellow,* The Australian Human Rights and Equal Opportunity Commission, Sydney, Australia, 1990
- Visiting research fellow, Hosei University, Tokyo, Japan 1988
- International and national NGO experience
- Longer term international working or studying experience from the United States (exchange student, College of St. Catherine, Minnesota, 1981-1982), France (stagiaire/intern, Jeunesse & Reconstruction, youth exchange organisation, 1988), Australia (Human Rights and Equal Opportunity Commission), Japan (intern, Buraku Kaiho Domei, Osaka and IMADR The International Movement against all forms of Discrimination, Tokyo).

## Advisories and consultancies

2020: Short term consultancy for the **Danish Business Authority** on implications of

the potential introduction of mandatory risk-based due diligence for

companies, with point of departure in EU regulation

2013: Short term consultancy on architectural firms' observation of the UN Global

Compact, the UN Guiding Principles on Business and Human Rights and

OECD's Guidelines for Multinational Enterprises. Desk study for

Responsible Assets

2012: Short term consultancy to conduct evaluation of **The Danish Institute for** 

Human Rights' Partnership Programme with the General-Secretariat for Judicial and Law Reform in Cambodia. Field mission and report. For the

Danish Institute on Human Rights

2011: Short term consultancy for the Danish Centre for Social Responsibility

(CENSA) within the Agency for Companies and Commerce to prepare memo on mediation as a conflict resolution method in the context of CSR related non-

judicial state based remedies

2009: Short term consultancy for the **World Bank** to prepare report on **integration of** 

**CSR** in commercial law reform in Nicaragua/Latin America and a wider developing country context, based on the Danish model of social dialogue and

CSR planning. Spring 2010

2009: Short term consultancy for the **Danish Institute for Human Rights**:

Development of Service Charters for the promotion of Social, Economic and

other Human Rights in Malawi. January 2009

2005: Review-cum-appraisal of the **Danida Human Rights Programme in China** 

implemented by the Danish Institute of Human Rights. Field mission and report.

October 2005.

1994-1998: **Consultant**, in several cases as **team leader**, on around 30 project/

programme identification, appraisal and/or review missions on good governance,

rule of law, administrative law and other law reforms, human rights and democratisation in a number of states in Asia, the Middle East, Africa,

**Central America**. For/with Danida and UN organisations. Field work based. Countries covered include: China, Vietnam, Cambodia, Nepal, India, Kirgizstan; Palestinian Authorities (Gaza and the West Bank); South-Africa, Mozambique, Uganda, Tanzania, Rwanda; Nicaragua and Guatemala.

## ACADEMIC PUBLICATIONS

Monographs	(peer	reviewed)
mionogi apmo	( PCCI	i c vic vi cu,

Buhmann, K. (2021) *Human rights: a key idea for business and society.* Routledge, in the 'Key Ideas for Business' series. 100,000 word monograph [BFI 2]

Buhmann, K. (2018) *Power, Procedure, Participation and Legitimacy in Global Sustainability Regulation: a theory of Collaborative Regulation.* Ashgate/Routledge/Taylor &
Francis Publishers (in the Globalization: Law and Policy series). 200 pages [BFI 2]

Buhmann, K. (2017) Changing sustainability norms through communicative processes: the emergence of the Business & Human Rights regime as transnational law. Edward Elgar Publishers (in the Globalization, Corporations and the Law series). 416 pages [BFI 2]

Buhmann, K. (2014)

Normative discourses and public-private regulatory strategies for construction of CSR normativity: Towards a method for above-national public-private regulation of business social responsibilities. 850 pages (Volume 1) + 316 pages Annexes (Volume 2). Published post-doc thesis (Danish 'doktordisputats', successfully defended for the degree Dr.Scient.Adm., at Roskilde University on 20 June 2014). Copenhagen: Multivers publishing [BFI 1]

Buhmann, K. (2001) Implementing Human Rights through Administrative Law Reforms: The Potential in China and Vietnam. Slightly revised edition of Ph.D. dissertation. 608 pages. DJØF Publishing, Copenhagen 2001 [BFI 1]

Buhmann, K. (2001)

Late 20<sup>th</sup> Century Reforms of Administrative Law in the Peoples' Republic of China and Vietnam and the Potential and Challenges for Human Rights in Public Administration: A Cross-Cultural Study in a Regional and Historical Perspective. Ph.D.-dissertation defended at the Institute of Law, Faculty of Social Sciences, University of Aarhus, Denmark. 502 pages.

Buhmann, K. (1997) Considerations on Impact Assessment of Human Rights Development Assistance. 73 pages. M.I.L. programme, Raoul Wallenberg Institute, Lund University, Sweden

Buhmann, K. (1991)

Dansk og australsk rets behandling af menneskeretskrænkelser: En komparativ undersøgelse af gældende ret og praksis samt et forslag til en ny ordning i dansk ret ("Danish and Australian practices and procedures for conciliation, litigation and redress of Human Rights infringements"). 165 pages. Copenhagen: Institute of Legal Science B, Faculty of Social Sciences, Copenhagen University, and The Danish Centre for Human Rights.

Buhmann, K. (1990) *Civil and Political Rights in Japan*. 80 pages. Copenhagen: The Danish Centre for Human Rights

Academic journals [peer reviewed unless otherwise stated; co-authored works: lead author listed first]

## International

- Buhmann, Karin, with Wu Jingjing (in progress) Global crisis governance at international and local levels: Comparing and understanding regulatory responses to scientific communication concerning the climate and COVID-19 crises. For *Oñati Journal on Law and Society*, special issue on Niklas Luhmann's Systems theory and Sociology of Law
- Buhmann, Karin (in progress) Transnational sustainability governance: a systems theory lens for understanding the evolution and acceptance of new norms. For *Oñati Journal on Law and Society*, special issue on Niklas Luhmann's Systems theory and Sociology of Law
- Buhmann, K, with Sanne Vammen Larsen (in progress): Exploring and addressing tensions in impact assessments and the concerns and voices of affected stakeholders. Target: Journal of Impact Assessment and Project Appraisal.
- Buhmann, Karin (2023) Addressing a human rights paradox in the green transition: Guidance for invested mining operations to benefit local communities. *Journal of Cleaner Production*, special issue on human rights, the environment and sustainability; online: <a href="https://doi.org/10.1016/j.jclepro.2023.137903">https://doi.org/10.1016/j.jclepro.2023.137903</a> [AJG 2, BFI 2]
- Buhmann, Karin (2023) Confronting challenges to substantive remedy for victims: Opportunities for OECD NCPs under a due diligence regime involving civil liability. *Business & Human Rights Journal* (Cambridge Journals), online: doi:10.1017/bhj.2023.9 [AJG 1, BFI 1]
- Buhmann, Karin (2022) Review of: Jena Martin, Karen E Bravo and Tara Van Ho (eds), When Business Harms Human Rights: Affected Communities That Are Dying to Be Heard (New York, Anthem Press, 2020), *Business and Human Rights Journal*, <a href="https://www.doi.org/10.1017/bhj.2022.18">https://www.doi.org/10.1017/bhj.2022.18</a> [AJG 1, BFI 1]
- Bright, Claire, and Buhmann, K (2021) Risk-based due diligence, climate change, human rights and the just transition. *Sustainability* 13(18), special issue on Business, Human Rights and the Environment, Guest editors Olga Martin-Ortega, Valerie Nelson, Renginee G. Pillay and Fatimazahra Dehbi, DOI https://doi.org/10.3390/su131810454 [BFI 1]
- Buhmann, K (2021) Virker lovpligtig CSR-rapportering som offentlig reguleringsstrategi? En analyse af danske virksomheders ikke-finansielle redegørelser om menneske- og arbejdstagerrettigheder 2008-2018. *Juristen*, No 3: 97-112 [BFI 2]
- Buhmann, K. (2020) Is mandatory non-financial reporting an effective regulatory strategy for advancing responsible business conduct? Observations on human and labour rights reporting in Denmark 2008-2018. *International and Comparative Corporate Law Journal* 14(3) 55-79 [BFI 1]
- Buhmann, K. & Roxana Olivera (2020) Human rights and social media platforms: The corporate responsibility to respect human rights in regards to privacy infringements involving photo-posting. *Australian Journal of Human Rights* 26(1) 124-141, DOI: https://doi.org/10.1080/1323238X.2020.1802559

- Buhmann, K, Mark B. Taylor & Elisa Giuliani (2019) Business and Human Rights in global value chains (editorial). *Competition and Change*, 23(4), available online: <a href="https://journals.sagepub.com/doi/full/10.1177/1024529419865668">https://journals.sagepub.com/doi/full/10.1177/1024529419865668</a> [BFI 1]
- Rajiv Maher & Buhmann, K. (2019) Meaningful stakeholder engagement: Bottom-up initiatives within global governance frameworks. *GeoForum*, Vol. 107, December 2019: 231-234, <a href="https://doi.org/10.1016/j.geoforum.2019.06.013">https://doi.org/10.1016/j.geoforum.2019.06.013</a> [BFI 2]
- Buhmann, K., Jonas Jonsson & Mette Fisker (2019) Do no harm and do more good too: Connecting Business & and Human Rights theory with Political CSR to help companies identify opportunities for contributing to the SDGs. *Corporate Governance: The International Journal of Business in Society*, 19(3) 389-403 <a href="https://doi.org/10.1108/CG-01-2018-0030">https://doi.org/10.1108/CG-01-2018-0030</a> [BFI 1]
- Buhmann, K. (2018) Analyzing OECD National Contact Point statements for guidance on human rights due diligence: method, findings and outlook, *Nordic Journal of Human Rights* 36(4) 390-410 (special issue on Business and Human Rights Research methods) [BFI 2]
- Buhmann, K., Björn Fasterling & Aurora Voiculescu (2018) Business and Human Rights Research Methods.

  Introductory article for special issue of the *Nordic Journal of Human Rights* 36(4) 323-332 [BFI 2]
- Buhmann, K. (2018) Chinese mineral sourcing interests and Greenland's potential as a source of 'conflict-free' minerals, *Arctic Yearbook*, Vol 6/7 (special issue on China seeking Arctic resources the Arctic seeking resources in China, ed. Jesper W. Zeuthen), available at <a href="https://arcticyearbook.com/arctic-yearbook/2018/china-the-arctic/2018-sp-scholarly-papers/264-chinese-mineral-sourcing-interests-greenland-s-potential-as-a-source-of-conflict-free-minerals">https://arcticyearbook.com/arctic-yearbook/2018/china-the-arctic</a> [BFI 2]
- Buhmann, K. (2018) International law and Corporate Social Responsibility: significance for social impacts of Arctic natural resource exploitation. *Yearbook of Polar Law*, Brill Publishing: 164-182 [BFI 1]
- Buhmann, K. (2018) Social transformation and normative change through CSR standards? China's engagement with international labour law in domestic guidance for the textile sector. *Navein Reet: Nordic Journal of Law and Social Research* 19-34 (available online: https://www.e-pages.dk/ku/1391/) [BFI 1]
- Buhmann, K. (2018) Neglecting the proactive aspect of human rights due diligence? A critical appraisal of the EU's Non-Financial Reporting Directive as a Pillar One avenue for promoting Pillar Two action. *Business and Human Rights Journal* 3(1) 23-45, doi: 10.1017/bhj.2017.24 [BFI 1]
- Winkel, Georg; S. Leipold, Ben Cashore, Will de Jong, Iben Nathan, M. Sotirov, Michael Stone, & K. Buhmann (2017):

  Narrating illegal logging across the globe: between green protectionism and

sustainable resource use. *International Forestry Review*, Vol. 19, link: <a href="http://www.ingentaconnect.com/content/cfa/ifr/pre-prints/content-ifr12#">http://www.ingentaconnect.com/content/cfa/ifr/pre-prints/content-ifr12#</a> [BFI 1]

Buhmann, K. (2017) Chinese Human Rights Guidance on Minerals Sourcing: Building Soft Power. *Journal of Current Chinese Affairs* 46(2) 135-154 [BFI 2]

## Buhmann, K., & Carmen Carrasco Marques (2016):

The Corporate Responsibility to Respect Human Rights: The Emerging European Union Regime (Editorial). *Human Rights and International Legal Discourse* 8(1) 2-17 [BFI 1]

Buhmann, K (2016) Juridifying Corporate Social Responsibility through Public Law: Assessing coherence and inconsistencies against UN guidance on Business & Human Rights. *International and Comparative Corporate Law Journal*, 11(3) 194-228 [BFI 1]

Buhmann, K. (2016) Public regulators and CSR: The 'Social Licence to Operate' in recent United Nations instruments on Business and Human Rights and the juridification of CSR, *Journal of Business Ethics* 136(4) 699-714 DOI 10.1007/s10551-015-2869-9 [BFI 2]

Buhmann, K. (2015) Human Rights Due Diligence: On guidance from National Contact Point practice under OECD's Guidelines on Multinational Enterprises and challenges in eliciting such guidance. In special issue on Business & Human Rights of the International Review of Compliance and Business Ethics / Revue Internationale de Compliance et de l'Ethique des Affaires, 27: 17-19 [BFI 0]

Buhmann, K. (2015) Introducing legal method when teaching stakeholder theory: Enhancing the understanding of stakeholder expectations in relation to human rights and CSR reporting. *Journal of Business Ethics Education* (peer reviewed), Volume 12: 4-42, available through http://www.neilsonjournals.com/JBEE/jbeev12.html [BFI 1]

Buhmann, K. (2015)

Business and Human Rights: Understanding the UN Guiding Principles from the perspective of Transnational Business Governance Interactions. *Transnational Legal Theory* 6(1) 399-434, DOI 10.1080/20414005.2015.1073516 [BFI 1]

Buhmann, K. (2013) The Danish CSR reporting requirement as reflexive law: Employing CSR as a modality to promote public policy. *European Business Law Review*, Vol. 24 Issue 2: 187-216 [BFI 2]

## Buhmann, K. and Iben Nathan (2013)

Plentiful forests, happy people? The EU's FLEGT approach and its impact on human rights and private forestry sustainability schemes. *Nordic Environmental Law Journal*, Vol. 4, No. 2: 53-82 [BFI 1]

Buhmann, K. (2012) Business and Human Rights: Analysing Discursive Articulation of Stakeholder Interests to Explain the Consensus-based Construction of the '*Protect, Respect, Remedy* UN Framework'. *International Law Research*, Vol. 1, Issue 1: 88-101, DOI: 10.5539/ilr.v1n1p88, electronically available through http://www.ccsenet.org/journal/index.php/ilr/article/view/21663 [BFI 0]

Karin Buhmann	Educational and Professional CV with Publications 28 August 2023
Ryngaert, Cedric and Buh	hmann, K.(2012) Human Rights challenges for multinational corporations working and investing in conflict zones. Introductory article for special issue of <i>Human Rights and International Legal Discourse</i> , 2012, Vol. 6, No. 1:3-13 [BFI 1]
Buhmann, K (2012)	Damned if you do, damned if you don't? The Lundbeck case of Pentobarbital, the Guiding Principles on business and human rights, and competing human rights responsibilities. <i>Journal of Law, Medicine &amp; Ethics</i> , Summer 2012: 206-219 [BFI 1]
Buhmann, K (2011)	The Danish CSR reporting requirement: Migration of CSR-related international norms into companies' self-regulation through company law? <i>European Company Law</i> , Vol. 8, No 2: 65-73 [BFI 1]
Buhmann, K (2011)	Integrating human rights in emerging regulation of Corporate Social Responsibility: The EU case. <i>International Journal of Law in Context</i> , Vol. 7. No. 2: 139-179 [BFI 1]
Buhmann, K. (2011)	Reflexive Regulation of CSR to Promote Sustainability: Understanding EU Public-private Regulation on CSR through the Case of Human Rights. <i>International and Comparative Corporate Law Journal</i> , 8(2) 38-76 [BFI 1]
Buhmann, K (2009)	Danske lovkrav om CSR-rapportering: Folkeretlige standarders påvirkning af selskabsretlige krav til virksomheder [Danish mandatory CSR-reporting: The influence of standards of international law on Danish corporate law requirements of companies]. <i>Nordisk Tidsskrift for Selskabsret</i> (The Nordic Journal of Corporate Law) 51(3) 2009: 77-89 [BFI 2]
Buhmann, K (2009)	Regulating Corporate Social and Human Rights Responsibilities at the UN plane: Institutionalising new forms of law and law-making approaches? <i>Nordic Journal of International Law</i> 78(1) 2009: 1-52 [BFI 2]
Buhmann, K (2007)	Corporate Social Responsibility and Human Rights responsibilities of business. <i>Nordic Journal on Human Rights</i> , 25(4) 331-352 special issue on Corporate Social Responsibility and Human Rights [BFI 2]
Buhmann, K. ( 2006)	Assessing indigenous normative foundations for developing Rule of Law and Human Rights: The case of China. <i>China Yearbook on Human Rights</i> Vol. 4 [BFI 0]
Buhmann, K. (2006)	Corporate Social Responsibility – what role for law? Some Legal Aspects of

for Implementation of Law. *Copenhagen Journal of Asian Studies*, 2005, No. 22: 62-91 [BFI 1]

CSR. Corporate Governance – The International Journal of Business in Society,

Corporate Social Responsibility in China: Current Issues and Possible Relevance

Vol. 6, No. 2, 2006, pp. 188-202 [BFI 1]

Buhmann, K. (2005)

Buhmann, K. (2003) (Review article:) Michael Jacobsen and Ole Bruun (eds.): Human Rights and

Asian Values – Contesting National Identities and Cultural Representations in Asia. Richmond: Surrey: Curzon, Nordic Institute of Asian Studies Series, 2000.

In Copenhagen Journal of Asian Studies 2003:7 [BFI 1]

Buhmann, K. (2003): Reforms of administrative law in the PRC and Vietnam: The possible role of the

legal tradition. Nordic Journal of International Law, Vol 72: 253-290 [BFI 2]

Danish journals

Martin Skrydstrup and K Buhmann (2021) Vært for UNESCO Verdensarv: Borgerinddragelse mellem

nordboruiner og åbne ressourcehorizonter. Tidsskriftet Grønland 4, 277-290

Buhmann, K. (2021) Virker lovpligtig CSR-rapportering som offentligretlig reguleringsstrategi? En

analyse af danske virksomheders ikke-finansielle redegørelser om menneske- o g arbeidsrettigheder 2008-2018. *Juristen* (top Danish law journal) 103(3) 127-142

[BFI 2]

Skjervedal, Anna-Sofie and Buhmann, K (2019) Borgerinddragelse i Grønland: eksempler fra

Kommuneqarfik Sermersooq. Tidsskriftet Grønland: 268-299 [BFI 1]

Buhmann, K (2016) Fra politiske principper til kommerciel pragmatisme: Danmarks

menneskerettighedspolitik i forhold til Kina [From political principles to commercial pragmatism: Denmark's human rights politics vis-à-vis China]. For *Økonomi & Politik* [Danish Journal on Economics and Politics], Special Issue on

the relationship between China and Denmark, 89(1) 18-22 [BFI 1]

Buhmann, K (2010) CSR-rapportering som refleksiv ret: Årsregnskabslovens CSR-redegørelseskrav

som typeeksempel [CSR reporting as reflexive law: The Act on Financial

Statement's CSR reporting requirements as a model example]. Juristen (top level

Danish Law Journal) 2010: 104-113 [BFI 2]

Buhmann, K (2008) Retliggørelse gennem politisering: EU-tiltag til refleksiv regulering af CSR og

begrebsudfyldning ved international menneskeret [Legalisation through politizisation: EU initiatives towards reflexive regulation of CSR and concept building through international human rights law]. *Tidsskriftet Politik* (Danish

political science journal), 11(4) 27-37 [BFI 1]

Buhmann, K. (2006) Virksomheders sociale ansvar: Et emne af retlig relevans [Corporate Social

Responsibility – a topic of legal relevance]. Juristen (top level Danish Law

Journal) September: 125-133 [BFI 2]

Buhmann, K. (2002): Menneskerettens potentiale for forvaltningsret – med særligt henblik på Kina og

Vietnam [The Potential of Human Rights for Administrative Law – with special

regard to China and Vietnam]. *Juristen* (top level Danish Law Journal)

September: 125-133 [BFI 2]

Editor of journal special issues, thematic web-logs etc

2019: Competition and Change, 23(4) Special issue on Business and Human Rights in

Global Value Chains. Lead guest editor (with Elisa Giuliani and Mark Taylor)

[BFI 1]

Karin Buhmann	Educational and Professional CV with Publications 28 August 2023
2019	Contents editor of blog-post series 'Consultations, Public Participation, and Meaningful Stakeholder Engagement' (Center of Business and Development, Copenhagen Business School), 4 blog-post entries published in June/July 2019at <a href="http://blog.cbs.dk/cbds/">http://blog.cbs.dk/cbds/</a>
December 2018-:	Associate Academic Editor of the University of Coventry-hosted Corporate Social Responsibility and Business Ethics Blog, a project for students to blog on CSR and part of the Coventry University Online International Learning
2018	Nordic Journal of Human Rights 36(4), special issue on Business & Human Rights Research Methods, <a href="https://www.tandfonline.com/toc/rnhr20/current">https://www.tandfonline.com/toc/rnhr20/current</a> , lead guest editor (with Björn Fasterling and Aurora Voiculescu) [BFI 2]
2016	<i>Human Rights and International Legal Discourse</i> : Special issue on the Corporate Responsibility to Respect Human Rights: The Emerging European Regime. Guest editor (with Prof. Carmen Márquez Carrasco) [BFI 1]
2012	Human Rights and International Legal Discourse. Special issue on Human rights challenges for multinational corporations working and investing in conflict zones, Vol. 6, Nr. 1. Guest editor (with Cedric Ryngaert) [BFI 1]
2008	Thematic editor (by invitation), NIAS (Nordic Institute of Asian Studies) <i>Asia Portal InFocus blog on Human Rights in China before the Beijing Olympics</i> (July 2008) (http://www.asiaportal.info/)
2007	<i>Nordic Journal on Human Rights</i> , special issue special issue on Corporate Social Responsibility and Human Rights. Guest editor upon invitation [BFI 2]

## **Chapters in edited collections**

International

Buhmann, K. (lead author) with Alberto Fonseca, Nathan Andrews and Guiseppe Amatulli (in progress):
Introduction. For K. Buhmann, A. Fonseca, N. Andrews and G. Amatulli (eds), The Routledge International Handbook on Meaningful Stakeholder Engagement, (Routledge).

Buhmann, K, with Sanne Vammen Larsen (in progress): Meaningful stakeholder engagement between tensions affecting the practice and expectation of impact assessment: Experiences from Iceland and Eastern Greenland. For K. Buhmann, A. Fonseca, N. Andrews and G. Amatulli (eds), Tthe Routledge International Handbook on Meaningful Stakeholder Engagement (Routledge).

Buhmann, K. (2023) Business and Human Rights, in A Rasche, J Moon, M Morsing, A Kourola (eds)

\*CorporateSustainability: Managing Responsible Business in a Globalised World\*

(Cambridge University Press) 435-455 [BFI 2]

Buhmann, K. (2023) Meaningful stakeholder consultation and social impact assessment, in Yoshifumi Tanaka, Rachael L Johnstone and Vibe Ulfbeck (eds) *Handbook of Polar Law*, (Routledge) 564-581 [BFI 2]

Buhmann, K (2021) Institutional investors and climate justice: The role of investors in advancing prevention of human rights abuse in investment chains for fossil-free energy. In Volker Mauerhofer (ed) *Governance, Law and Sustainability* (Routledge): 222-236 [BFI 2]

- Buhmann, K., Paul Bowles, Dorothee Cambou, Anna-Sofie Hurup Skjervedal and Mark Stoddart (2021)

  Towards socially sustainable renewable energy projects through involvement of local communities: Normative aspects and practices on the ground. In David Natcher and Timo Koivurova (eds) *Renewable Economies in the Arctic: A State of Knowledge* (Routledge) 165-183 [BFI 2]
- Buhmann, K. (2020) Meaningful stakeholder engagement as an aspect of risk-based due diligence between the economy, politics and law: the constitutive role of the Business & Human Rights regime. In Johnstone, Rachael L. and Anne Merrild (eds)

  \*Regulation of Extractive Industries: Community Engagement in the Arctic (Routledge): 78-98 [BFI 2]
- Peter Koerver Schmidt, K. Buhmann (2020)

Taxation, General Anti-Avoidance Rules and Corporate Social Responsibility. In K. K.Egholm Elgaard, R.K.Feldthusen, A. Hilling and M. Kukkonen (eds) Fair Taxation and Corporate Social Responsibility, Copenhagen: Ex Tuto: 227-260 [BFI 1]

- Buhmann, K. (2020) Teaching Business and Human Rights: past approaches, present state of the art, and opportunities for the future. In Dirk Moosmayer, Oliver Laasch, Carole Parkes, Kenneth G. Brown (eds), *The SAGE Handbook of Responsible Management Learning and Education*, SAGE: 226-242 [BFI 2]
- Buhmann, K. (2020) Collaborative regulation: Preventing regulatory capture in multi-stakeholder processes for developing norms on sustainability conduct. In Volker Mauerhofer, Daniela Rupo and Lara Tarquino (eds) *Law and Sustainability* (Springer): 295-318 [BFI 2]
- Buhmann, K. (2019) Business and human rights: Understanding multi-stakeholder development of standards for responsible business conduct as reflexive law. In Jacob Dahl Rendtorff (ed) *Handbook on Business Legitimacy: Responsibility, Ethics and Society* (Springer), DOI: <a href="https://doi.org/10.1007/978-3-319-68845-9\_1-1">https://doi.org/10.1007/978-3-319-68845-9\_1-1</a> [BFI 2]
- Buhmann, K. (2019) National Contact Points under OECD's Guidelines for Multinational Enterprises: Institutional Diversity Affecting Assessments of the Delivery of Access to Remedy. In: Liesbeth F.H. Enneking, Ivo Giesen, Anne-Jetske Schaap, Cedric Ryngaert, Francois Kristen and Lucas Roorda (eds) Accountability, International Business Operations and the Law: Providing Justice for Corporate Human Rights Violations in Global Value Chains (Routledge): 38-59 [BFI 2]
- Buhmann, K, and Iben Nathan (2019) Regulating sustainability by combining legality verification and market access: Critical reflections on the EU's FLEGT scheme as 'smart-mix' multi-level regulation for the timber sector, in Novitz, Tonia and Clair Gammage (eds) Sustainable Trade, Investment and Finance: towards responsible and coherent regulatory frameworks, Edward Elgar: 129-149 [BFI 2]

#### Educational and Professional CV with Publications

28 August 2023

#### Karin Buhmann

- Buhmann, K. and Sameer Azizi (2019) Towards the Participation of a Global Public in Transnational Law-making? Everyday ICT platforms as Legitimacy Opportunities in for Bottom-up Governance, in Kristiansen, BL; Paludeix, C, Mitkidis, K, Neumann, L and Munkholm, L (eds) *Transnationalisation and Legal Actors: Legitimacy in Question*, Routledge: 112-126 [BFI 2]
- Buhmann, K. (2019) (Re-)enter the State: Business and Human Rights dynamics as shapers of CSR norms and institutions. In: Sales, Arnaud (ed) *Corporate Social Responsibility and Corporate Change: Institutional and Organizational Perspectives*, Cheltenham: Springer (Ethical Economy series, vol. 57): 119-133 [BFI 2]
- Buhmann, K. (2018) Future perspectives: Doing good but avoiding SDG-washing: creating relevant societal value without causing harm. Chapter in Mulder, Herman and Foort, S. van t' (eds) *OECD Guidelines for Multinational Enterprises: A Glass Half Full* (Liber Amicorum for Roel Nieuwenkamp as Chair of the Working Party for Responsible Business conduct), Paris and Nyenrode: OECD and Nyenrode Business University, 127-134 [BFI 0]
- Buhmann, K. (2018) Still young at forty: How continuous innovation keeps the OECD Guidelines for Multinational Enterprises meaningful and timely for responsible business conduct and policy coherence. Chapter in Kessedjian, Catherine and Nicolas Bonucci (eds). 40 Years of the OECD MNE Guidelines, Editions Pedone [BFI 2]
- Buhmann, K. (2018) 从政治人权原则到企业社会责任中的商业 [Fra politiske principper til kommerciel pragmatisme: Danmarks menneskerettighedspolitik og samarbejde med Kina], in Jørgen Delman and Camilla Tenna Nørup Sørensen (eds) 丹麦中国的研.究寻求世界新秩序" [Danish China Policy. From questions about Trade to a New World Order, translated from Danish]. 上海社会科学院出版社: 31-39
- Buhmann, K. (2017) Business and Human Rights: Connecting the managerial and legal aspects. For: Beyond the Bottom Line: Integrating the UN Compact into Management Education (ed. Patricia Flynn, Tay Keong Tan, Milenko Gudic), PRME/Greenleaf: 97-108 [BFI 1]
- Buhmann, K. & Florian Wettstein (2017) Business and Human Rights: Not just another CSR issue? In A. Rasche, M. Morsing & J. Moon (eds). *Corporate Social Responsibility:*Strategy, Communication, Governance. Cambridge: Cambridge University Press: 379-404 [BFI 2]
- Buhmann, K. (2017) Human Rights and Business: Expectations, requirements and procedures for the responsible modern company. In Barnali Choudry and Martin Petrin (ed) 'Understanding the Company: Corporate Governance and Theory', Cambridge University Press: 213-231 [BFI 2]
- Buhmann, K. (2017) Connecting Corporate Human Rights Responsibilities and State Obligations
  Under the UN Guiding Principles: Communication and Human Rights Due
  Diligence, in Rendtorff, Jacob Dahl (ed) *Perspectives on Philosophy of Management and Business Ethics* (Springer): 281-295 [BFI 2]

Karin Buhmann	Educational and Professional CV with Publications 28 August 2023
Buhmann, K. (2015)	Towards Legitimacy in Above-National Rule-Making: Proceduralisation in Multi-Stakeholder Public Regulation. In Per Andersen, Cecilie Eriksen & Bjarke Viskum (eds.) <i>Law and Legitimacy</i> . Copenhagen: DJØF Publishing: 101-124 [BFI 1]
Buhmann, K. (2015)	Socially Responsible Investment in Denmark, in Tessa Hebb, Tessa, James P. Hawley, Andreas G.F. Hoepner, Agnes L. Neher, David Wood, (eds) <i>The Routledge Handbook in Responsible Investment</i> , Routledge: 316-326 [BFI 2]
Buhmann, K. (2015)	Defying territorial limitations: Regulating business conduct extraterritorially through establishing obligations in EU law and national law, in Jernej Letnar Cernic and T. Van Ho (eds) <i>Human Rights and Business: Direct Corporate Accountability for Human Rights</i> , The Hague: Wolf Legal Publishers: 179-228. [BFI 1]
Buhmann, K (2013)	Balancing business interests with government interests in CSR: Government rationality as an explanation for Denmark's introduction of mandatory CSR reporting, in <i>The Balanced Company: Organizing for the 21 Century</i> (eds. Inger Jensen, John Damm Scheuer, Jacob Dahl Rendtorff), Gower Publishing: 81-108 [BFI 1]
Anita Halvorssen, Buhma	nn, K. (2013) The UN Guiding Principles and extraterritorial regulation of Companies. In Manoj Kumar Sinha (ed.) <i>Business and Human Rights</i> , Sage Publishing: 148-187 [BFI 2]
Buhmann, K. (2013)	Navigating from "trainwreck" to being "welcomed": Negotiation strategies and argumentative patterns in the development of the UN Framework. In Deva, Surya and David Bilchitz (eds) <i>Human Rights Obligations of Business: Beyond the Corporate Responsibility to Respect?</i> , Cambridge: Cambridge University Press: 29-57 [BFI 2]
Buhmann, K. (2012)	Development of the 'UN Framework': A pragmatic process towards a pragmatic output. In Radu Mares (ed.) <i>The UN Guiding Principles on Business and Human Rights: Foundations and Implementation</i> . Martinus Nijhoff Publishers: 85-106 [BFI 1]
Buhmann, K, Mette Mors	ing and Lynn Roseberry (2011) Introduction. In Buhmann, Morsing & Roseberry (eds.) Corporate Social and Human Rights Responsibilities: Global Legal and Management Perspectives, PalgraveMacmillan: 1-22 [BFI 2]
Buhmann, K. (2011)	Balancing interests in public-private CSR-schemes: The Global Compact and the EU's Multi-Stakeholder Forum on CSR. In Buhmann, Morsing & Roseberry (eds.) <i>Corporate Social and Human Rights Responsibilities: Global Legal and Management Perspectives</i> , PalgraveMacmillan: 77-107 [BFI 2]
Buhmann, K (2010)	Public-private development of CSR at the international stage: Reflexivity and legitimacy. In Rendtorff, Jacob D. (ed) <i>Power and Principle in the Market Place: On Ethics and Economics</i> , Ashgate: 179-196 [BFI 2]

Buhmann, K (2007) A poverty perspective on business and Human Rights, in Margot Solomon, Arne

Tostesen and Wouter Vandenhole (eds.) Casting the Net Wider: Human Rights, Development and New Duty-Bearers, publication produced and partly funded under COST Action A 28 Human Rights, Peace and Security in EU Foreign

Policy: Antwerp: Intersentia Publishing, pp. 245-263 [BFI 2]

Buhmann, K. (2007): Building blocks for the rule of law? Legal reforms and public administration in

Vietnam, in Mark Sidel and Stephanie Balme (eds.) Vietnam's new order: International perspectives on the state and reform in Vietnam, New York,

Palgrave Macmillan, pp. 237-253 [BFI 2]

Buhmann, K. (2002): Administrative Law Reform and Increased Human Rights Observance in Public

Administration and Beyond, in Hans Otto Sano and Gudmundur Alfredsson (eds.), *Human Rights and Good Governance: Building Bridges*. The Hague:

Nijhoff/Kluwer Publishers [BFI 2]

Danish

Buhmann, K. (under review) Verdensmål 16: Retsstat og stærke institutioner: et mål der altid vil være i

bevægelse. Invited chapter for Steen Hildebrandt (ed), Det bæredygtige

Danmark. DJØF Publishing.

Buhmann, K. (2022) OECD's nationale kontaktpunkter: Væsentlig praksis 2012-2021 ved det danske

nationale kontaktpunkt og betydningen af EU's sustainable corporate governance reform, i Caroline Heide-Jørgensen, Ingrid Lund-Andersen og Jesper Lau

Hansen (red) Festskrift til Linda Nielsen, DJØFs Forlag: 167-181 [BFI 1]]

Buhmann, K. (2011) CSR – fra kollektive forventninger til individuel regulering: En diskursanalytisk

inspireret sammenligning af CSR-regulering gennem FN og EU [CSR – *from* collective expectations *to* individual regulation: A discourse analysis inspired comparison of CSR regulation through the UN and the EU], in Sten

Schaumburg-Müller and Jens Vedsted-Hansen (eds.) *Ret, individ, kollektiv*,

Copenhagen: DJØF: 207-236 [BFI 1]

Buhmann, K. (2011) Human Rights and business: An MDG perspective, in Andersen, Erik André and

Mads Holst Jensen (eds) Getting the Millennium Goals rights: Towards the founding of an operational framework for the MDG-Human Rights nexus.

Copenhagen: Danish Institute for Human Rights: 49-52 [BFI 0]

Buhmann, K. (2008) SMVer og menneskerettigheder [SMEs and Human Rights]. In Mette Morsing,

Steen Hildebrandt and Steen Vallentin (eds.) Forretning eller ansvar? Social ansvarlighed i små og mellemstore virksomheder ("Business or Responsibility? Social Responsibility in Small and Medium Sized Enterprises") Børsens Forlag

239-278 [BFI 0]

Buhmann, K (2006) Risikostyring gennem retlige standarder i CSR-værktøjer [Risk management

through use of legal standards in CSR tools], in Helene Djursø and Peter Neergaard (eds.) *Social Ansvarlighed: Fra idealisme til forretningsprincip* ("Social Responsibility: From idealism to business principle"), Gylling,

Academica (Gyldendal) 2006, pp. 127-147 [BFI 1]

Karin Buhmann	Educational and Professional CV with Publications	28 August 2023

Buhmann, K (2005): Corporate Governance, CSR og menneskerettigheder [Corporate Governance, CSR and Human Rights], in Karin Buhmann and Jacob Dahl Rendtorff (eds.):

Virksomheders ledelse og sociale ansvar: Perspektiver på Corporate Governance

og Corporate Social Responsibility [Corporate Governance and Social Responsibility], Copenhagen: Djoef Publishing, pp. 65-110 [BFI 1]

Buhmann, K., with Jacob Dahl Rendtorff (2005):

Indledning [Introduction], in Karin Buhmann and Jacob Dahl Rendtorff (eds.): Virksomheders ledelse og sociale ansvar: Perspektiver på Corporate Governance og Corporate Social Responsibility [Corporate Governance and Social

Responsibility], Copenhagen: Djoef Publishing, pp. 7-12 [BFI 1]

Buhmann, K. (2003) Corporate Self-Regulation vs. Regulation: A case of globalisation, in Mette

Morsing & Christina Thyssen (eds.), *Values and Responsibility: The case of Denmark: Anthology in honour of Professor Peter Pruzan.* Copenhagen:

Samfundslitteratur, pp. 245-256 [BFI 1]

# Encyclopedia and research handbook entries

Buhmann, K. (2023) Human Rights and Meaningful Stakeholder Engagement. In Maria Bonnafous-Boucher and J.D. Rendtorff (eds) *Encyclopedia of Stakeholder Management* 

(Edward Elgar): 150-155 [BFI 2]

Buhmann, K. (2021) Corporate Sustainability and Climate Change. In Deborah Poff and Alex C

Michalos (eds) Encyclopedia of Business and Professional Ethics (Springer),

DOI https://doi.org/10.1007/978-3-319-23514-1\_1240-1 [BFI 2]

Buhmann, K. (2021) UN Guiding Principles and Transnational Business Governance. In Deborah Poff

and Alex C Michalos (eds) *Encyclopedia of Business and Professional Ethics* (Springer), DOI https://doi.org/10.1007/978-3-319-23514-1 1239-1 [BFI 2]

Buhmann, K. (2017) Corporations and responsibility in international law. In Thomas Cottier and

Krista Nadakavukaren Schefer (eds) Encyclopedia of International Economic

Law, Edward Elgar Publishers: 584-586 [BFI 2]

Buhmann, K. (2017) Corporate Codes of Conduct. In Thomas Cottier and Krista Nadakavukaren

Schefer (eds) Encyclopedia of International Economic Law, Edward Elgar

Publishers: 586-588 [BFI 2]

Buhmann, K (2009) Vietnam: Entry for David P. Forsythe (ed.) Encyclopedia of Human Rights,

Oxford: Oxford University Press, Vol. 5: 283-293. Peer reviewed (7,000 words

entry) [BFI 2]

#### **Editor - edited collections**

Buhmann, K. Alberto Fonseca, Nathan Andrews and Giuseppe Amatulli (expected 2024) *The Routledge Handbook on Meaning Stakeholder Engagement*. Under contract with Routledge for the International Handbook Series. Around 28 chapters, 300 pages

Buhmann, K., Mette Morsing and Lynn Roseberry (eds) (2011): Corporate Social and Human Rights
Responsibilities: Global Legal and Management Perspectives. London:
PalgraveMacmillan [BFI 2]

Buhmann, K. (2006) (ed.) Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) som genstandsfelt for juridisk analyse.

Teoretiske og metodiske overvejelser [Corporate Social Responsibility as a field of legal analysis: Theoretical and methodological considerations]. Working papers for a workshop 8 November 2006. Center for Værdier i Virksomheder – Skriftserie 6/2006. Department of Society and Globalisation. Roskilde: Roskilde Universitetforlag [BFI 1]

## Buhmann, K., Jacob Dahl Rendtorff (eds.) (2005):

Virksomheders ledelse og sociale ansvar: Perspektiver på Corporate Governance og Corporate Social Responsibility [Corporate Governance and Social Responsibility], Copenhagen: Djoef Publishing [BFI 1]

# Textbooks, textbook chapters and teaching cases

Buhmann, K. (2020)

2030-dagsordenen og Verdensmålene for Bæredygtig Udvikling [Agenda 2030 and the Sustainable Development Goals]. In Carina Risvig Hamer og Sten Schaumburg-Müller (eds) *Juraens verden – metoder, retskilder og discipliner [The Law's Universe: Methods, sources of law, and disciplines]*, Copenhagen: DJØF publishing: 421-432 [BFI 1]

Claes, Marie Therèse and Buhmann, K (2019) 'Diversity in Europe: Development and contours', in Annette Riisberg and Heike (eds) *Diversity in Organisations: Concepts and Practices*, 2<sup>nd</sup> ed, Palgrave 31-61, esp section on the EU Non-Financial Reporting Directive and diversity reporting [BFI 2]

Buhmann, K (2018)

Teaching note and teaching resources for Anthony Ewing (ed) *Business and Human Rights Teaching Handbook* (online: teaching note: <a href="http://tbhrforum.org/teaching-notes/human-rights-due-diligence/">http://tbhrforum.org/teaching-notes/human-rights-due-diligence/</a>, teaching resources: <a href="http://tbhrforum.org/teaching-notes/human-rights-due-diligence/teaching-resources/">http://tbhrforum.org/teaching-notes/human-rights-due-diligence/teaching-resources/</a>)

Buhmann, K. and Claus Tønnesen (2015): Offentlig ret i national, international og global sammenhæng
[Public law in national, international and global context] 450 pages, Copenhagen:
Karnov Group/Thomson Reuters [BFI 1]

## Buhmann, K. with Line Pedini Rasmussen (2015)

Lundbeck's Pentobarbital Human-Rights Dilemma, or When Good Intentions Turn Lethal: Issue management in a CSR context. Teaching case and teaching note developed with support from the PRME office at CBS. Available at http://www.thecasecentre.org/educators/products/view?id=127620

Buhmann, K. (2013)

Refleksiv ret og virksomheders samfundsansvar – et retssociologisk perspektiv på legitimitet gennem involvering i regelproduktion og selvregulering [Reflexive Law and Corporate Social Responsibility – a Socio-Legal Perspective on Legitimacy through Engagement in Law-Making and Self-Regulation]. Chapter in Holmstrøm, Susanne and Susanne Kjærbeck (eds.) Legitimitet under forandring: Virksomheden i samfundet [Legitimacy and change: Business in society] (anthology/ textbook for organisational and communication studies), Copenhagen: Samfundslitteratur: 89-112 [BFI 1]

Buhmann, K., and Peter Høilund. (2008):

Lærebog i offentlig og international ret for forvaltningsstuderende [Textbook on public Danish and international law for students of public administration]. 382 pages. Copenhagen: Thomson Publishers [BFI 1].

# Academic web-logs entries (blogs) etc.

Buhmann, Karin (2022)

EU proposal on Corporate Sustainability Due Diligence for human rights and the environment: advancing responsible business conduct, but failing to consider key functional challenges for remedy. Entry in CBS Sustainability blog-post series, http://www.bos-cbscsr.dk/2022/04/20/eu-proposal-on-corporate-sustainabilitydue-diligence-for-human-rights-and-the-environment/

Buhmann, Karin (2020)

A topic of global relevance: normative foundations for stakeholder involvement in environmental and social impact assessments, entry in CBS Sustainability blogpost series, http://www.bos-cbscsr.dk/2020/09/15/normative-foundations-forstakeholder-involvement-in-environmental-and-societal-impact-assessments/

Buhmann, Karin (2020)

National Contact Points succeed in setting the standards for Responsible Business Conduct. Entry at 'Blogging for Sustainability' blog series under H2020 Sustainable Market Actors for Responsible Trade (SMART) project, https://www.smart.uio.no/blog/national-contact-points-succeed-in-setting-thesta.html

Buhmann, Karin, Sanne Vammen Larsen and Anna-Sofie Hurup Skjervedal (2019/2020) Why consultations on large projects matter to citizens as well as companies/Danish title: Hvorfor er høringer om større projekter vigtige for borgere og virksomheder, entry No 1 in blog-post series 'Consultations, Public Participation, and Meaningful Stakeholder Engagement' (Center of Business and Development, Copenhagen Business School), https://www.cbds.center/post/blogpost-series-1-consultations-publicparticipation-and-meaningful-stakeholder-engagement, republished in 2020 under the Business of Society BOS (CBS Center for Sustainability) blog series (http://www.bos-cbscsr.dk/2020/02/07/why-consultations-on-large-projectsshould-matter-to-citizens-as-well-as-companies/)

Buhmann, Karin (2019)

Normative foundations for stakeholder involvement in environmental and social impact assessments/Danish title: Regelgrundlag for borgerinddragelse i beslutninger med konsekvenser for miljø og samfund, entry No 3 in blog-post series 'Consultations, Public Participation, and Meaningful Stakeholder Engagement' (Center of Business and Development, Copenhagen Business School), https://www.cbds.center/post/blogpost-series-3-consultations-publicparticipation-and-meaningful-stakeholder-engagement

Buhmann, Karin (2018)

Current Issues in Business and Human Rights: Report from the 2018 Forum in Geneva, Business in Society blog post, published on 12 December 2018 by the Business of Society blog (Copenhagen Business School), http://www.boscbscsr.dk/2018/12/11/forum-business-human-rights-2018/

Buhmann, Karin (2018)

Changing Sustainability Norms through Processes of Negotiation: Strategic Arguments and Collaborative Regulation, published on 20 February 2018 by the Business of Society blog (Copenhagen Business School), available at:

Karin Buhmann	Educational and Professional CV with Publications 28 August 2023
	http://www.bos-cbscsr.dk/2018/02/20/changing-sustainability-norms-communication-strategic-arguments-collaborative-regulation/
Buhmann, K. (2017)	CBS new Knowledge Partner of the OECD, published on 4 August 2017 by the Business of Society blog (Copenhagen Business School), <a href="http://www.bos-cbscsr.dk/2017/08/03/cbs-new-knowledge-partner-oecd/">http://www.bos-cbscsr.dk/2017/08/03/cbs-new-knowledge-partner-oecd/</a>
Buhmann, K. (2016)	Lost in translation or learning to walk? On CSR and risk-based due diligence in ship recycling and textile sector supply chain management, published on 28 October 2016 by the Business of Society blog (Copenhagen Business School), <a href="http://blog.cbs.dk/BOS/2016/10/28/lost-in-translation-or-learning-to-walk-on-csr-in-ship-recycling-and-textile-sector-supply-chain-management/">http://blog.cbs.dk/BOS/2016/10/28/lost-in-translation-or-learning-to-walk-on-csr-in-ship-recycling-and-textile-sector-supply-chain-management/</a>
Buhmann, K. (2016)	Business and Human Rights: a fast evolving issue of responsible business, published on 7 April 2016 by the Business of Society blog (Copenhagen Business School), <a href="http://blog.cbs.dk/BOS/2016/04/07/business-and-human-rights-a-fast-evolving-issue-of-responsible-business/">http://blog.cbs.dk/BOS/2016/04/07/business-and-human-rights-a-fast-evolving-issue-of-responsible-business/</a>
Buhmann, K. (2010)	CSR set fra den anden side af Atlanten 3 [CSR seen from the other side of the Atlantic]. Entry on the CSR Portal blog <a href="www.samfundsansvar.dk">www.samfundsansvar.dk</a> , run by the Danish Commerce and Companies Agency, specifically on sustainable forestry and the application of Forest Stewardship Council (FSC) labelling in Argentina.19 March 2010
Buhmann, K. (2009)	CSR set fra den anden side af Atlanten 2 [CSR seen from the other side of the Atlantic]. Entry on the CSR Portal blog <a href="www.samfundsansvar.dk">www.samfundsansvar.dk</a> , run by the Danish Commerce and Companies Agency, specifically on CSR activities in the United States in an environmental and climate context 4 December 2009
Buhmann, K. (2009)	CSR set fra den anden side af Atlanten 1 [CSR seen from the other side of the Atlantic]. Entry on the CSR Portal blog <a href="www.samfundsansvar.dk">www.samfundsansvar.dk</a> , run by the Danish Commerce and Companies Agency, specifically on the concept of CSR in a legal context in the US. 16 October 2009, available at
Buhmann, K. (2008)	Human Rights and related issues in China 2008: Between tradition and external influence. Introduction to NIAS Asia Portal InFocus Blog theme on Human Rights in China prior to the Olympics 2008
Buhmann, K. (2008)	Corporate Social Responsibility $-a$ China Approach. NIAS Asia Portal InFocus Blog theme on Human Rights in China prior to the Beijing Olympics 2008
Buhmann, K. (2008)	Corruption control and remedies against administrative acts: Meritocratic civil service and reforms of administrative law. Entry on NIAS Asia Portal InFocus Blog theme on Human Rights in China prior to the Olympics 2008

# Academic working papers

Buhmann, K., with Jonas Jonsson and Mette Fisker (2016): From 'do no harm' to doing more good:

Extending the UN Framework to connect Political CSR with Business
Responsibilities for Human Rights. Centre for Business and Development Studies
Working Paper series, CBS

Buhmann, K (2014) Business and Human Rights: Understanding the UN Guiding Principles from the

Perspective of Transnational Business Governance Interactions, Osgoode Legal Studies Research Paper No. 20/2014, vol. 10 No 6; Transnational Business

Governance Interactions (TBGI) Subseries No 18

Buhmann, K., Rasmus Kristian Feldthusen, Helle Tegner Anker, Kim Østergaard, Karsten Engsig Sørensen

(2013)): Mapping of Danish law related to environmental sustainability and climate change. Prepared under the 'Sustainable Companies' research project hosted by the Institute of Private Law, Faculty of Law, University of Oslo.

Available at SSRN at <a href="http://ssrn.com/abstract=2257750">http://ssrn.com/abstract=2257750</a>.

Buhmann, K (2012) Input concerning Denmark for ICAR ECCJ CNCA Human Rights Due Diligence

Project: Mapping Existing State Practice and Building Domestic and Regional

Frameworks

Buhmann, K. (2004): Et bud på nogle retlige perspektiver for CSR: Fra velfærdssamfund til

*værdisamfund?* [An overview of some legal perspectives of CSR: From welfare society to value society?] Working paper. Center for Values in Organisations, Roskilde University. Slightly revised version of conference paper presented at conference on corporate values, ethics and social responsibility, Roskilde

University, 4-5 December 2003

# Peer reviewed conference papers

2016: A treaty on Business & Human Rights: do the processes towards the UN

Framework and UN Guiding Principles hold any lessons? For Law and Society Association Annual Conference, accepted for Special Track on Human rights norms and/in business: reframing (corporate) paradigms, changing processes and practices, New Orleans, 2-5 June 2016 (paper accepted; track cancelled due

to participation constraints)

2016: (With CBS Master students Jonas Jonsson and Mette Fisker): From 'do no harm'

to do more good: Extending the UN Framework on Business & Human Rights towards Creating Shared Value by fulfilling human rights in developing countries

and emerging markets. Abstract for conference 'The Private Sector in

Development: New perspectives on developing country and emerging market

firms', CBS 6-7 April 2016

2016: Talking Change into Acceptance: From Opposition to Acceptance of UN

Guidance on Business Responsibilities for Human Rights. Short paper presented at *EGOS* paper development workshop, *CSR* and Communication: Examining

how CSR Shapes, and is Shaped by, Talk and Text, 7. juni 2016

2016: Corporate Social Responsibility with Chinese Characteristics: Policy application

of CSR and labour standards outside and inside China. For workshop on Chinese

Soft Power, Aalborg University 28-29 January 2016

2015: Offentlig styring af privat bæredygtighed: En eksplorativ retssociologisk drøftelse

af innovative styringsmuligheder med udgangspunkt i Grønlands råstofsektor. Abstract for the Danish *Polar Research Conference*, Aalborg University 3-4

December 2015

2015 (with Knud Sinding) Copy-paste or real change? An assessment of Danish mandatory CSR reporting

2009-2013. Paper submitted for 2015 TARC Trends in Accounting Research Conference, Faculty of Management, University of Lodz 7-9 October 2015

2014: Enhancing collaborative rule-making on global sustainability concerns through

Participatory Design: A research agenda based empirically on United Nations developments on business conduct, 'short paper' for Participatory Design

Conference, Windhoek, Namibia 6-10 October 2014 (PDC2014)

2006: Governance and Corporate Social Responsibility in the EU: Public-Private

partnerships, networks and new modes of regulation. Paper presented at conference "Governments and communities in Partnership", Melbourne

University, 24-26 September 2006

Non-peer reviewed conference papers and presentations

5 June 2023 'Access to substantive remedy for host-state victims: opportunities and challenges

under the civil liability scheme proposed for the EU's CSDDD' Presentation at Ljubljana conference on Business and Human Rights in Central and Eastern Europe: Good practices and Challenges, Nova Universita, Ljubljana, Slovenia

31 May 2023 'Shifting the boundaries of corporate law: A transnational legal perspective on

the CSDDD'. With Leonard Feld. Presentation at conference on Business & Human Rights, University of Lausanne, Switzerland, 31 May – 1 June 2023

25 April 2023 'Meaningful Stakeholder Engagement: Organisers' welcome and introduction'.

Introductory presentation at Workshop on Meaningful Stakeholder Engagement, organized by the Centre for Law, Sustainability & Justice, University of Southern

Denmark, Odense, 25-27 April 2023.

20 April 2023 'Shifting the boundaries of corporate law: A transnational legal perspective on

the CSDDD'. With Leonard Feld. Presentation at Workshop on the EU's proposed Directive on Corporate Sustainability Due Diligence, organized by the Centre for Law, Sustainability & Justice, University of Southern Denmark, 20-21

April 2023.

20 April 2023 'CSDDD and the provision of substantive remedy: Challenges and (NCP)

potential'. Presentation at workshop on the EU's proposed Directive on Corporate Sustainability Due Diligence, organized by the Centre for Law, Sustainability & Justice, University of Southern Denmark, 20-21 April 2023

20-22 September 2022 Stakeholder Consultation Regimes in Comparative Perspective, hosted at Ottawa

University, supported by a SSHRC Connections Grant.

28 August 2022 'Integrating sharing with communities from the outset: Challenges and

reflections related to a specific research project'. Arctic Circle Greenland Forum (27-29 August 2022), session organised by UArctic Thematic Network on Arctic Sustainable Resources and Social Responsibility: *Involving Arctic communities* 

in research: How to collaborate and give back?

Karin Buhmann	Educational and Professional CV with Publications 28 August 2023
13 July 2022	'Transnational sustainability governance: a systems theory lens for understanding the evolution and acceptance of new norms.' Presentation at track on <i>Systems Theory and Law, at the Law &amp; Society Annual Meeting</i> , Lisbon, 13-17 July 2022.
18 May 2022	'What does Agenda 2030 say about corporations, human rights and obligations for companies'. Presentation at workshop on <i>Obligations and Responsibility of Corporations for Human Rights Protection</i> , Centre for Law, Sustainability & Justice (CLS&J), University of Southern Denmark
11 May 2022	'SSH expertise relevant to responsible value chains for battery minerals (expertise at the Centre for Law, Sustainability & Justice at the University of Southern Denmark'). Presentation at <i>Interregional Workshop on Green Materials &amp; Production for Batteries under Horizon Europe and other EU funding schemes</i> , organized by the Bavarian Research Alliance, Innovation Centre Denmark and Recherce & Innovation – Wallonie – Bruxelles.
24 March 2022	'Meaningful stakeholder engagement, natural resources and a Fair Transition: assessing and addressing business-related human rights impacts'. <i>Hybrid workshop: Fair transitions, stakeholder engagement, community perspectives and human rights: new insights, knowledge gaps and research needs</i> , Sao Paulo, Brazil, 24-25 March 2022
17 May 2021	'Adapting Arctic communities to local-scale environmental resilience through involvement of local communities and stakeholders - insights from regulatory theory and environmental planning law on impact assessments and meaningful stakeholder engagement.' Session: <i>Local environmental change and planning for resilience Across the Arctic</i> , Uarctic Congress 2021, Iceland/online
25 February 2021	'Global commitments and urgencies in conflict: challenges resulting adverse human rights impacts related to climate change mitigation challenging the speedy transition to low-carbon economies.' Track on <i>Sustainable business strategies regarding Human Rights, climate change and development, XIX World Congress of Sociology – Forum of Sociology</i> , Porto Allegre, Brazil/online
9-10 January 2020	'Climate change: a bull-dozing agenda for (Northern) Indigenous Peoples' Rights?' Track on the Sustainable Development Goals, NORSIL workshop on Indigenous peoples' rights, Tromsø University, Norway
11 December 2019	'Public participation in decision-making in natural resource usage for renewable energy: comparing experiences from the Arctic and South Africa.' Track on <i>Indigenous peoples rights in the context of Energy, Climate and Environmental</i> ( <i>In</i> ) <i>justices, 'Arctic Week' conference</i> , Paris
2 December 2019 (with Jonas Jonsson and Mette Fisker)	
	'Contributing to SDG implementation while not causing harm: advancing the governance of responsible business conduct by connecting the SDGs and Business & Human Rights theories.' Conference on <i>Social Justice, Business and the Pursuit of System ability</i> (Horizon 2020 SMAPT project: Systemable Market

Actors and Responsible Trade), Oslo University

the Pursuit of Sustainability (Horizon 2020 SMART project: Sustainable Market

Karin Buhmann	Educational and Professional CV with Publications 28 August 2023
18 November 2019:	'Towards a research agenda for comparative research on Global South and High North experiences on meaningful stakeholder engagement in regard to projects related to renewable energy.' Presentation at research workshop on <i>resource governance and public participation in decision-making</i> . University of Cape Town, Graduate School of Business.
23 May 2019	Creating positive impacts through investing in the mining and minerals sector? Chinese, European and global guidance standards for responsible business conduct. <i>Presentation at Beijing Impact Investing Days</i> , Sino-Danish University Centre (SDC), 22-24 May 2019
14 May 2019 (with Roxana	a Olivera) The right to be forgotten and human rights due diligence: The tech-information industry and corporate responsibility to respect human rights when sharing or re-sharing photos of individuals. Accepted for <i>Innovate Rights: New Technologies and Human Rights</i> conference at Sydney University/The Sydney Centre for Human Rights, 14-16 May 2019
9 May 2019	Potential for Chinese-Nordic collaboration to gain experience on the implementation of global norms on meaningful stakeholder engagement in mining projects. Presentation at <i>CNARC - The 7th China-Nordic Arctic Cooperation Symposium 2019</i> . Shanghai, 7-9 May, 2019
18 June 2018	Chinese guidance for responsible overseas mining sector investments and minerals supply chains: Building international respect for China on the global stage. Asian Dynamics Conference, University of Copenhagen, 18-20 June 2018 (panel: Global Leadership with Chinese Characteristics)
14 June 2018	Towards 'collaborative regulation' in international law in order to meet transnational societal concerns? Insights from the evolution of the Business & Human Rights regime. International Sustainable Development Research Society (ISDRS) annual conference, University of Messina, 13-15 June 2019.
24-25 May 2018	China's guidance instruments for responsible sourcing of minerals and investment in mining: Implications for the Arctic with a particular focus on sustainability concerns in Greenland. <i>CNARC - The 6th China-Nordic Arctic Cooperation Symposium 2018</i> , Tromsø, Norway
25 April 2018	Mandatory Non-Financial Reporting: Unlocking organizational change or freezing innovation? CBS Sustainability Seminar Series: The SDGs and Non-Financial Reporting
13 April 2018	Do more good but do no harm: Conceptual inspiration from the Business and Human Rights theory framework for operationalising Political CSR and contributing to the SDGs. <i>EBEN Scandinavia workshop</i> , Bodø/Tromsø, Norway
22-23 March 2018	Interaction between private and public transnational business governance initiatives: how private governance initiatives in the timber and minerals sectors have influenced public governance initiatives launched by the EU and the OECD. Conference paper for research workshop on <i>Private authority and public policy in global context</i> , Copenhagen Business School

Karin Buhmann	Educational and Professional CV with Publications 28 August 2023
25-26 January 2018	Chinese soft-law guidance for responsible sourcing of minerals: what are the implications for the Arctic? Nordic Association on Asian Studies and CIRCLA workshop on 'China seeking Arctic Resources – the Arctic seeking Resources in China', Aalborg University, Denmark
11-12 January 2018	The discursive evolution of the United Nations (UN) Global Compact and the UN Guiding Principles on Business and Human Rights: background and legitimacy implications for transnational regulation of private actors. For research workshop on <i>Private authority and public policy in global context</i> , Yale University
2-3 October 2017	Beyond procedural guidance: What makes remedy meaningful, and how can state-based non-judicial grievance institutions in company home states understand what is meaningful remedy to victims in host states from the perspective of its substantive obligations under international human rights law? <i>Business &amp; Human Rights conference: Responses to the experience of victims for corporate human rights abuse</i> , Aarhus University, October 2017
15-16 September 2017	Inclusive transnational regulation and legitimacy challenges: insights from the evolution of the Business & Human Rights regime. For the <i>Interdisciplinary Business and Human Rights Conference</i> , Santa Clara University, California
9-10 May 2017	'Smart' regulation between the law and the market: Reflections on the EU's FLEGT scheme, pitfalls and opportunities for sustainable timber procurement, and insights for the SMART research programme. SMART conference: <i>Trade and investment: Sustainable Market Actors</i> , Oslo
30 November 2016	Good intentions falling between regulatory chairs? A critical appraisal of the EU's Non-Financial Reporting Directive as a preventative modality to drive companies to avoid doing harm. Presented at SMART Conference 'Life-cycle based management and reporting for sustainable business', 29-30 November 2016, University of Oslo
21 October 2016	Promoting risk-based due diligence on human rights and business through mandatory disclosure: The EU approach. <i>International Conference on Business and Human Rights</i> , University of Seville, 20-21 October 2016
7 October 2016	Regulatory Strategies for promoting Responsible Business conduct through Non-Financial Reporting: A critical appraisal of the EU's Non-Financial Reporting Directive. <i>Conference 'To pursue or not to pursue CSR goals: legal risks and liabilities</i> ', 6-7 October 2016, University of Copenhagen
5 October 2016	International law and Corporate Social Responsibility: significance for social impact of Arctic natural resource exploitation. <i>9<sup>th</sup> Polar Law Symposium</i> , Akureyri and Reykjavik, 5-10 October 2016
17 June 2016	Mandatory Non-financial reporting and risk-based due diligence: a research agenda. <i>International Conference on Business, Policy and Sustainability</i> , CBS

Karin Buhmann	Educational and Professional CV with Publications 28 August 2023
3-4 December 2015	Public-private regulation of sustainable extractives and social risk management: Opportunities for Greenland in the 21 <sup>st</sup> century. <i>Polar Research Conference</i> ( <i>Polarforskningskonferencen</i> ), Aalborg University, Denmark
23 October 2015 (with Li	ang Xiaohui, Peking University Law School, Beijing), Labour rights and Social Responsibility in China in the 'new normal economy'. International conference 'Challenge and Response in Labor Law Under the New Normal Economy', Renmin University, Beijing, 22-23 October 2015
1 October 2015	Connecting Pillars One and Two of the UN Guiding Principles through Communication and Due Diligence: A critical appraisal of the EU's Non-Financial Reporting Directive, EBEN Research Conference 2015, <i>Special Track: Business and Human Rights</i> , Copenhagen Business School, 1-3 October 2015
9 June 2015:	National Contact Points: Procedural constraints for Justice on business related Human Rights violations. Panel "Business, Human Rights, and Justice" at ISA/IPSA/ECPR/APSA Joint conference on <i>Human Rights &amp; Justice</i> , 8-10 June 2015, The Hague
9 May 2015	Connecting State Obligations and Corporate Responsibilities under the UN Guiding Principles: A discussion based on Human Rights Due Diligence and Communication. Paper presented at international conference "Understanding the Modern Company", organized by Queen Mary University of London in collaboration with London University College
17 February 2015:	Human Rights & Business: how the international law based discourse is shaping transnational law and policy on economic actors' Social Responsibilities. Paper presented at Venture Workshop on 'Responsibility in World Politics: Moral Agency, Contestation and Normativity', International Studies Association Annual Conference, New Orleans
6 February 2015:	A European Perspective on CSR and Transparency. Presentation for South Carolina Journal of International Law & Business' <i>symposium on corporate social responsibility in emerging markets</i> (invited speaker)
3 September 2014:	International Law and Discourse Theory: Applying discourse theory to

International Law and Discourse Theory: Applying discourse theory to understand what determines the process and outcome of development of new international law on Business & Human Rights. Presentation to Interest Group on Business & Human Rights, at annual European Society for International Law (ESIL) conference (Vienna), topic: *International law in interdisciplinary light* 

12 June 2014: The UN Guiding Principles: A Transnational Business Governance Interactions (TBGI) Perspective. Paper presented at *European Business Ethics Network* (EBEN) Conference, Berlin June 2014, Special Track: *CSR and Law* 

24 May 2014:

A public governance look at CSR: CSR as a modality for governments to encourage contributions to public policy objectives in the exploitation of Arctic natural resources. Pper presented at ICASS VIII conference, 'Northern Sustainabilities', University of Northern BC (Prince George) May 2014

Karin Buhmann	Educational and Professional CV with Publications 28 August 2023
19 Feb 2014	OECD National Contact Points as a channel for implementation of the UN Guiding Principles for Business and Human Rights: A Transnational Business Governance Interactional analysis. Presentation at <i>Business and Human Rights - Networks of Transnational Governance</i> Workshop, Jerusalem, 19-20 February 2014
29 Nov 2013	Juridification of CSR through UN Guidance on Business & Human Rights and national CSR reporting requirements, Presentation at International Workshop on <i>The Power of Human Rights in Economics and Ethics</i> , organised by the Philosophical Group on Economics and Ethics, Copenhagen Business School and Roskilde University 28-29 Nov. 2013
13 Nov 2013	Promoting the Corporate Responsibility to Respect Human Rights through state 'smart mix' regulation and business action: Interlinkages between Human Rights reporting, Human Rights Due Diligence, and the National Contact Points. Presentation at <i>Conference on CSR</i> , <i>National Contact Points under OECD's Guidelines for Multinational Enterprises, and CSR reporting</i> ; held at the Department of Law, Aarhus University.
4 Nov 2013	Beyond the corporate responsibility to respect? Promotion of Human Rights responsibility through re-active and pro-active measures. Presentation at the <i>International Conference on the Implementation of the UN Guiding Principles on Business and Human Rights in Spain</i> , Seville, November 4-6, 2013
13 Sept 2013	Stakeholder analysis: Bringing legal method into the class room to strengthen board room appreciation of stakeholders' interests. For special track 'Teaching stakeholder analysis in business ethics', <i>EBEN annual conference</i> , Lille, France
12 Sept 2013	From politicization of business to juridification of CSR: The impact of United Nations guidance on business and human rights as regards the social licence to operate. For track on business ethics norms/Business & Human Rights, <i>EBEN annual conference</i> , Lille, France
20 June 2013	Human rights and business between the market and the law: Balancing business impact and human rights through mandatory and semi-mandatory reporting. For track 'The role of ESG reporting including issues of mandatory reporting', at <i>international conference 'Beyond Business as usual: CSR Trends'</i> , Lodz University, Poland
14 June 2013	Corporate Social Responsibility and public-private regulatory approaches: Comparing Chinese and European approaches. For track on 'Responsible China', 11 <sup>th</sup> Nordic Association of China Studies conference, Turku, Finland.
23 May 2013	Responsible sourcing of natural resources: Enriching EU trade and environmental policies through the UN Framework and UN Guiding Principles. For Research Forum Track on Business and Human Rights: From theory to practice; annual conference of the <i>European Society of International Law</i> , Amsterdam, 23-25 May 2013

Karin Buhmann	Educational and Professional CV with Publications 28 August 2023
31 May 2013	Business and Human Rights: Construction of business responsibilities for human rights and legitimacy implications for transnational sustainability regulation. For <i>Law &amp; Society Association Annual conference</i> May 30-June 2 2013: Power, Privilege, and the Pursuit of Justice: Legal Challenges in Precarious Times
2013	The emergence of 'a government case for CSR'? How and why public policy interests are coming to govern CSR through establishing human rights relevant obligations on business. Concept note for GLOTHRO <i>Workshop on the Direct Human Rights Obligations of Companies in International Law</i> , Bled, Slovenia, January 2013
2012	EU's FLEGT programme and related regulations: From Multi-Level Governance to Multi-Level Regulation? For Conference on <i>Illegal logging and legality verification - the FLEGT/VPA as new modes of governance</i> , Copenhagen 5-6 December 2012
2012	FLEGT and associated instruments: From Multi-Level Governance to Multi-Level Regulation? For International Workshop 'Transnational forest governance and Multi-Level Regulation: Impact on forestry governance, sustainability and the role of the state', Hanoi Agricultural University (HUA), 21 November 2012
2012	Applying discourse analysis to the development of the 'UN Framework': Prospects for legal theory and teaching law-making processes. For Conference on Stateless law: The future of the Discipline, Faculty of Law, McGill University, 28-29 September 2012
2012	Applying discourse analysis as method to understand the evolution of CSR normativity and the institutionalisation of business responsibilities for human rights from a legal perspective: A case study based on development of the 'UN Framework'. For EBEN Research conference on Accountability, Transparency, Sustainability, Newcastle University, 7-9 June 2012 (special publication stream on research methods in business ethics)
2012	Globalisation, International Law, and Human Rights Responsibilities for Business: Recent trends towards juridification of CSR. Workshop on Globalization of law and policy including issues related to the institutional frameworks. Department of Law, Aarhus University, 1 June 2012
2012	Teaching Corporate Social Responsibility and business & human rights to students with a natural and economic/social science background. Workshop on 'Teaching business and human rights', Columbia Law School, Columbia University, New York City, 4 May 2012
2011	The EU's FLEGT programme and impact on' human rights friendly' private sustainability schemes: Windy road towards 'happy people in plentiful forests'? Paper presented at 'Stock-taking conference', 19-21 May 2011, under GLOTHRO (Beyond Territoriality: Globalisation and Transnational Human Rights Obligations) research project, the University of Antwerp, Belgium

Karin Buhmann	Educational and Professional CV with Publications 28 August 2023
2011	Recognising a 'Government case for CSR': Impact on Global Governance through institutionalisation of CSR and business access to rule-making at intergovernmental level. Paper presented at Group of Lecce International Workshop on Legitimacy and Efficiency in Global Economic Governance, Lecce, Italy, May 6-7 2011
2011	A 'government case for CSR': Potential and challenges for public law in relation to the promotion of business contributions to sustainable development, with particular regard to human rights and human rights law as a lever for other sustainability concerns. Paper for lunch seminar on sustainability, company law and human rights. Faculty of Law, University of Oslo, 4 February 2011
2010 (with Iben Nathan)	Transnational law and Multi-Level Governance impact on the role of the state in developing countries: The EU FLEGT programme and EU's FLEGT 2010 Regulation in Vietnam. Paper presented at Workshop on New forms of governance and law in Multi-Level Governance: The role of the state between international, transnational, national and sub-national governance of sustainable forestry, at the Faculty of Life Sciences, University of Copenhagen, 15 December 2010
2010:	From 'business case' to 'government case': Denmark's introduction of mandatory CSR-reporting as a means to address national and global policy concerns. 4th International Conference on Corporate Social Responsibility, at Humboldt-Universitaet zu Berlin, 22-24 September 2010.
2010:	Public-Private development of CSR normativity: The inclusion of human rights – lessons for pharmaceuticals. International conference on The Right to the Highest Attainable Standard of Health: The Case of Pharmaceutical Transnational Companies, at the University of Sao Paolo, Brasil, 30-31 August 2010
2010:	Mandatory Danish CSR-reporting and addressing global concerns: Reflexive law as an explanatory and inspirational model for governmental regulation of CSR. Presentation at Nordic Symposium on CSR, Copenhagen Business School, 14-15 June 2010
2010:	Institutionalising CSR: A comparison of Chinese and European regulatory strategies and objectives to promote labour and human rights. Presentation at annual conference of the European China Law Studies Association, Copenhagen, 17-18 June 2010
2010:	Multi-stakeholder development of CSR normativity: The EU and UN compared. Presentation at Workshop on Human rights and business – partnerships and challenges organised under COST Action IS0702: The Role of the EU in UN Human Rights Reform, hosted at the Institute of Food and Resource Economics, the University of Copenhagen
2010:	Mandatory Danish CSR-reporting – from 'business case' for CSR to 'government case' for addressing global concerns? Reflexive law as explanatory model and model for inspiration. Presentation at conference

#### Karin Buhmann

#### Educational and Professional CV with Publications

28 August 2023

'Regulating Global Concerns: Climate change and intellectual property rights, 10-12 May 2010, organised by the Department of Law, Aarhus Business School/Aarhus University

2009:

The effect of the 'government case' for CSR on public-private regulation of CSR: Intergovernmental efforts at constitutionalization of business (self)-regulation through public-private learning fora. Paper for international conference on 'The Constitutionalization of the Global Corporate Sphere?' Copenhagen Business School, 17-18 September 2009, and international workshop on 'From do-gooding sideshow to mainstream: The rise of voluntary corporate social and environmental standards and their links to regulation, compliance and impact', Copenhagen Business School, 5-6 November 2009.

2009:

(with Iben Nathan:) New forms of governance and law in Multi-Level Governance: The role of the state between international, transnational, national and sub-national law and governance of sustainable forestry (Explorative research note). Paper for the conference 'Bringing the State back in', organised by FAU (The Danish Association of Development Researchers), Copenhagen Business School (CBS), May 12-13 2009

2009:

Human Rights and Administrative Law in the context of Service Charters. Presentation for conference on service charters for national administrative bodies and the promotion of human rights and 'Justice in Administration' in a development context, organised by the Malawi Service Charter Committee & the Danish Institute for Human Rights. Lilongwe, 28-30 January 2009

2009:

China and the EU: Comparative public law and other regulatory approaches to promoting Corporate Social Responsibility. Paper presented at the 1<sup>st</sup> research workshop of the China-EU School of Law, Beijing, January 10-11 2009

2008:

Multistakeholder Approaches to Development of Public-Private CSR Schemes: The Global Compact and the EU Multistakeholder Forum on CSR. Presentation at conference on Public Participation and Corporate Social Responsibility: from why to how, University of Strathclyde (Glasgow), 27-29 August 2008.

2007:

Emerging EU regulation on CSR: Reflexive law 'in action'? Paper presented to workshop on reflexive law and CSR, held at the Faculty of Life Sciences, University of Copenhagen, 16 November 2007.

2007:

Emerging EU regulation on CSR: Legitimacy challenges and reflexivity. Paper presented at EUPRERA/LOKE conference "Organisation and society: Legitimacy in a changing world", held at Roskilde University 27-30 September 2007.

2007:

Emergent EU-regulation on CSR: Regulatory strategies, legitimacy and reflexivity. Paper presented at Connex conference on CSR in Europe "Private Corporations as Norm-Entrepreneurs in the EU and beyond: Investigating political, social and economic driving forces of private self-regulation", held at the University of Darmstadt, Germany, 1-2 June 2007.

2006: Discourse analysis as method in analysis of the legal character of Corporate

Social Responsibility (CSR) and CSR regulation. Paper for workshop on theoretical and methodological aspects of legal analysis of Corporate Social Responsibility, held at Roskilde University, Dept. of Society and Globalisation, 8

November 2006.

2006: Regulating CSR in Europe: Emergent EU soft law and the role of international

human rights law. Paper presented at Connex seminar "Democracy, the rule of law, and soft modes of governance in the EU", held at Roskilde University, 9-10

November 2006

2006: Should the understanding of CSR be de-coupled from 'beyond-legal-

compliance'? Presentation at conference "The Social Responsibility of Small and Medium Sized Enterprises: Integration of CSR into SME Business Practice" held

at Copenhagen Business School, 26 October 2006

2006: Corporate Social Responsibility, Rule of Law and implementation of law in

*China.* Paper presented at conference "Responsibly made in China?" held at Copenhagen Business School January 2006, organised by Asia Research Center

and NIAS (Nordic Institute for Asian Studies)

2005: Reflections between CSR and international human rights in EU initiatives for a

*competitive inclusive society*. Paper for the Fourth Annual Colloqium of the European Academy of Business in Society (EABIS), Warsaw, 5-6 December 2005: Corporate Responsibility and Competitiveness: Developing Human Capital

for Sustainable Growth

2005: Corporate Social Responsibility and Human Rights: Some preliminary

considerations on actors, drivers and sources. Paper presented at International Workshop – New Developments in Institutional Theory and the Analysis of Institutional Change in Capitalism, organised by Roskilde Institutionalist

Network. Roskilde University, 28-29 April 2005

2004: CSR and the WTO. Presentation at seminar series on International Trade, at the

Danish Institute for International Studies (DIIS)

2004: Corporate Governance, CSR og menneskerettigheder [Corporate Governance,

CSR and Human Rights]. Conference paper presented at conference on Corporate Governance and Corporate Social Responsibility at Roskilde University, 2-3

December 2004

2004/2007: Chinese Law Past and Present—Potential of a legacy? Norms and Law on the

Exercise of Power by the Executive. Paper presented at the International Symposium: Culture, Law and Order: Chinese and Western Tradition, Macau Ricci Institute, Macau, 24-26 November 2004. Published in conference

proceedings 2007

2004: Possible Impact of Corporate Social Responsibility on Implementation of Law in

China. Paper for Workshop on Implementation of Law in China, Danish Institute

of Human Rights, Copenhagen, May 24-25 2004.

Buhmann, K. (2006): Det kinesiske marked og social ansvarlighed [The Chinese market and Social

Responsibility]. Column (Danish: Kronik/kommentar), *Børsen* (Danish daily

business newspaper), 6 December 2006.

Buhmann, K. (2005) Menneskerettigheder og CSR – gennem Corporate Governance [Human Rights

and CSR - through Corporate Governance]. Chapter for electronic Manual on

CSR, published by All-in-fact.com/Andersen Publishers.

Buhmann, K. (2005) CSR: Frivillighed, lovlydighed eller midt i mellem? [CSR: Voluntary, mandatory

or in between?] KOM Magasinet, 10 September 2005

Buhmann, K. (2004): Gode gaver – om den etiske forbrugers dilemmaer og handlemuligheder [Good

gifts – on dilemmas of ethical consumption and possibilities for action]. Chronicle/column (Danish: kronik), *Politiken* (Danish daily newspaper), 21

December 2004.

2003-2004: Editing author, *Etisk Fokus* [CSR Focus], fortnightly electronic newsletter of the

Danish CSR Scorecard. Accessible at www.fi.dk/etiskfokus.

Buhmann, K. (2003): Corporate Social Responsibility: Er lovgivning midlet til målet? [Corporate

Social Responsibility: Is legislation the means to the end?] In *Lov & Ret*, August 2003 (monthly journal on law and policy issues, published by the Danish Bar

Association).

Buhmann, K. (2002): Den internationale menneskeret: En kilde til en rigere forvaltningsret

[International human rights law: A source of a more comprehensive

administrative law]. In Lov & Ret, May 2002 (monthly journal on law and policy

issues, published by the Danish Bar Association)

Buhmann, K. (1998) Menneskeretten og Udviklingsbistanden: Fire udfordringer til integrationen af

menneskerettighedshensynet i udviklingsbistanden [International Human Rights Standards and Development Aid: Some challenges to the integration of Good Human Rights as a cross-cutting policy objective in development aid]. *Den Ny Verden* (Danish journal for development professionals) July 1998. Copenhagen:

Centre for Development Research

Danida (1998): Contribution concerning legal issues of child labour and suggestions for

preventive measures. Børnearbejde i udviklingslandene [Child Labour in Third

World Countries]. Copenhagen: Royal Danish Ministry of Foreign

Affairs/Danida

Danida (1998): Guidelines on human rights impact assessment and integration of human rights

and good governance in development cooperation. Contribution to *Revised Guidelines on Sector Programme Support*. Copenhagen: Royal Danish Ministry

of Foreign Affairs/Danida.

Direktoratet for Udlændinge (1994):

Informative booklet on rules and procedures for acquiring permits of residence

and work in Denmark. Copenhagen: Danish Immigration Service.

Educational and Professional CV with Publications	28 August 2023
---	----------------

Non-research project documents and reports addressed to international development agencies

2009: Developing a strategy for equitable public-private partnerships: The legal and

social dimensions of CSR. Technical report (for the World Bank) (75 pages)

2006: Review-cum-pre-appraisal of two phases of project of the Danish Institute for

Human Rights on Partnerships to provide input to China's Law Reforms towards ratification of the International Covenant on Civil and Political Rights (for the

Danish Ministry of Foreign Affairs/Danida)

1994-1998, 2006: Author or co-author of 25+ project proposals/project documents, appraisal and

review reports on development of good governance, rule of law, administrative law and other law reforms, human rights and democratisation in states in Asia, Africa and Central America (for the **Danish Ministry of Foreign Affairs/ Danida,** in several cases with multilateral agencies (**UNDP, UNESCO, WB**)

Readers/compendiums of teaching materials

Karin Buhmann

Buhmann, K., (2023) Reader (electronic) for M.Sc. course (Autumn 2020) 'Business and Human

Rights: Governance, SDGs and Fair Transitions', anchored at the Department of

Management, Communication and Society, CBS

Buhmann, K., (2022) Reader (electronic) for M.Sc. course (Autumn 2020) 'Business and Human

Rights: Governance, Leadership and Management', anchored at the Department

of Management, Communication and Society, CBS

Buhmann, K., (2021) Reader (electronic) for M.Sc. course (Autumn 2020) 'Business and Human

Rights: Governance, Leadership and Management', anchored at the Department

of Management, Communication and Society, CBS

Buhmann, K., (2020) Reader (electronic) for M.Sc. course (Autumn 2020) 'Business and Human

Rights: Governance, Leadership and Management', anchored at the Department

of Management, Communication and Society, CBS

Buhmann, K. (2020) Reader (electronic) for undergraduate course (Spring 2020)

'Introduction to Sustainable Business', anchored at the Department of

Management, Communication and Society, CBS

Buhmann, K. (2019) Reader (electronic) for undergraduate course (Autumn 2019)

'Introduction to Sustainable Business', anchored at the Department of

Management, Communication and Society, CBS

Buhmann, K., (2019) Reader (electronic) for M.Sc. course (Autumn 2019) 'Business and Human

Rights: Governance, Leadership and Management', anchored at the Department

of Management, Communication and Society, CBS

Buhmann, K. (2019) Reader (electronic) for M.Sc. course (Spring 2019) 'Business Responsibilities

for Human Rights', offered as part of the MSc in International Business and

Politics, CBS

Karin Buhmann	Educational and Professional CV with Publications 28 August 2023
Buhmann, K. (2018)	Reader (electronic) for undergraduate course (Autumn 2018) 'Introduction to Sustainable Business', anchored at the Department of Management, Communication and Society, CBS
Buhmann, K., (2018)	Reader (electronic) for M.Sc. course (Autumn 2018) 'Business and Human Rights: Governance, Leadership and Management', anchored at the Department of Management, Communication and Society, CBS
Buhmann, K. (2018)	Reader (electronic) for M.Sc. course (Spring 2018) 'Business Responsibilities for Human Rights', anchored at the Department of Business and Politics, CBS
Buhmann, K. (2017)	Reader (electronic) for undergraduate course (Autumn 2017) 'Introduction to Sustainable Business', anchored at the Department of Management, Communication and Society, CBS
Buhmann, K., (2017)	Reader (electronic) for M.Sc. course (Autumn 2017) 'Business and Human Rights: Governance, Leadership and Management', anchored at the Department of Management, Communication and Society, CBS
Buhmann, K. (2017)	Reader (electronic) for M.Sc. course (Spring 2017) 'Business Responsibilities for Human Rights', anchored at the Department of Business and Politics, CBS
Buhmann, K. (2017)	Reader (electronic) for undergraduate course (Spring 2017) 'Introduction to Sustainable Business', anchored at the anchored at the Department of Management, Communication and Society
Buhmann, K., with Rajiv I	Maher (2016) Reader (electronic) for M.Sc. course (Autumn 2016) 'Business and Human Rights: Governance, Leadership and Management', anchored at the Department of Intercultural Communication and Management, CBS
Buhmann, K. (2016)	Reader (electronic) for M.Sc. course (Spring 2016) 'Business Responsibilities for Human Rights', anchored at the Department of Business and Politics, CBS
Buhmann, K. (2016)	Reader (electronic) for undergraduate course (Spring 2016) 'Introduction to Sustainable Business', anchored at the Department of Intercultural Communication and Management, CBS
Buhmann, K. (2015)	Reader (electronic) for M.Sc. course (Autumn 2015) 'Business and Human Rights: Governance, Leadership and Management', anchored at the Department of Intercultural Communication and Management, CBS
Buhmann, K. (2015)	Reader (electronic) for undergraduate course (Spring 2015) 'Introduction to Sustainable Business', anchored at the Department of Intercultural Communication and Management, CBS
Buhmann, K. (2015)	Reader (electronic) for M.Sc. course (Spring 2015) 'Business Responsibilities for Human Rights', anchored at the Department of Business and Politics, CBS
Buhmann, K. (2014)	Reader (electronic) for undergraduate course (Autumn 2014) 'Introduction to Sustainable Business', anchored at the Department of

Karin Buhmann	Educational and Professional CV with Publications 28 August 2023 Intercultural Communication and Management, CBS	
Buhmann, K., with Jerem	y Moon (2014) Reader (electronic) for Master's level course (Autumn 2014) 'CSR: Challenges and opportunities for business leaders', Department of Intercultural Communication and Management, CBS	
Buhmann, K., with Jerem	y Moon (2014): Reader (electronic) for undergraduate course (Autumn 2014) 'Scandinavian sustainability & CSR', Department of Intercultural Communication and Management, CBS	
Buhmann, K (2012)	Reader (electronic and print). For undergraduate/graduate course (Spring 2012) 'Law, International Governance, and CSR'. Faculty of Life Sciences, University of Copenhagen	
Buhmann, K (2011)	Reader (electronic and print). For undergraduate/graduate course (Spring 2011) 'Law, International Governance, and CSR'. Faculty of Life Sciences, University of Copenhagen	
Buhmann, K (2011)	Reader. For undergraduate/graduate course (Spring 2011) on Danish Administrative Law. Faculty of Life Science, University of Copenhagen	
Buhmann, K (2010)	Reader (electronic and print). For undergraduate/graduate course (Spring 2010) 'Law, International Governance, and CSR'. Faculty of Life Sciences, University of Copenhagen.	
Buhmann, K (2010)	Reader. For undergraduate/graduate course (Spring 2010) on Danish Administrative Law. Faculty of Life Science, University of Copenhagen	
Buhmann, K. (2009)	Reader (electronic). For graduate course (Spring 2009) on International Labour Law and Corporate Social Responsibility. Faculty of Law, University of Copenhagen	
Buhmann, K (2009)	Reader. For undergraduate/graduate course (Spring 2010) on Danish Administrative Law. Faculty of Life Science, University of Copenhagen	
Buhmann, K. & Klavs Kinnerup Hede (eds.) 2008: Reader. For graduate course (Autumn 2008) on Human Rights and International Development: State Duties and Corporate Responsibilities. Faculty of Law, University of Copenhagen		
Buhmann, K. and Jonas Grimheden (eds.) 2008: Reader (electronic and printed). For graduate course (Spring 2008) Introduction to East Asian Law. Faculty of Law, University of Copenhagen.		
Buhmann, K. (ed.) 2007:	Reader. For graduate course (Autumn 2007) on Human Rights and International Development. Faculty of Law, University of Copenhagen.	
Buhmann, K. (ed.) 2007:	Reader (electronic and printed). For graduate course (Spring 2007) on International Labour Law. Faculty of Law, University of Copenhagen.	

- Buhmann, K. (ed.) 2006: Reader. For basic course (Autumn 2006) in public and international law ("grundkursus i offentlig og international ret"). Department of Social Sciences, Roskilde University.
- Buhmann, K. (ed.) 2006: Reader. For graduate course (Autumn 2006) on Human Rights and International Development. Faculty of Law, University of Copenhagen.
- Buhmann, K. (ed.) 2006: Reader (electronic). For graduate course (Spring 2006) on International Labour Law. Faculty of Law, University of Copenhagen
- Buhmann, K. (ed.) 2005: Reader. For basic course (Autumn 2005) in public and international law ("grundkursus i offentlig og international ret"). Department of Social Sciences, Roskilde University.
- Buhmann, K. (ed.) 2005: Reader. For graduate course (Autumn 2005) on Human Rights and International Development. Faculty of Law, University of Copenhagen.
- Buhmann, K. (ed.) 2005: Reader. For course (Spring 2005) on Human Rights with particular regard to the administration of social rights. Department of Social Sciences, Roskilde University.
- Buhmann, K. (ed.) 2004: Reader. For basic course (Autumn 2004) in public and international law ("grundkursus i offentlig og international ret"). Department of Social Sciences, Roskilde University.
- Buhmann, K. (ed.) 2004: Reader. For course (Spring 2004) on Human Rights with particular regard to the administration of social rights. Department of Social Sciences, Roskilde University.
- 2004: Contributions to readers for courses on EU Studies (coordinated by Michael Kluth) and Social Science (coordinated by Catharina Juul Kristensen), offered (Autumn 2004) by the Department of Social Sciences, Roskilde University.
- Buhmann, K. (ed.) 2004: Reader. For graduate course (Autumn 2004) on Human Rights and International Development. Faculty of Law, University of Copenhagen.
- Buhmann, K. (ed.) 2003: Reader. For graduate course (Autumn 2003) on Human Rights and International Development. Faculty of Law, University of Copenhagen.
- Buhmann, K. (ed.) 2002: Reader. For graduate course (Autumn 2002) on Human Rights and International Development. Faculty of Law, University of Copenhagen.
- Buhmann, K. (ed.) 2001: Reader. For graduate course (Autumn 2001) on Human Rights and International Development. Faculty of Law, University of Copenhagen.
- Buhmann, K. (ed.) 2000: Reader. For graduate course (Autumn 2000) on Human Rights and International Development. Faculty of Law, University of Copenhagen.